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NIGERIAN BULK ELECTRICITY TRADING PLC

ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 BECEMBER 2017

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Board of Directors during the yéar erided 31 Decemiber 2017

*The Board was dissolved

fogether with the governing boards of all Federal Government

parastatals, dgencies, institutions and government owned companieés by the President of the
Federal Republic of Nigeria, Muhammadu Buhari on 16 July 2015. The Chief Executive Officers
of the affected institutions were directed to refer matters requiring the attention of their boards to
the President, through the Permanent Secretaries of their respective supervising ministries or
affices for action. In the case-0f NBET, it was the Permanent Secretary - Ministry of Power, Works
and Housing, who exercised-this responsibility.

In August 2018 the President approved the reconstitution of the Board as follows: -

Name

Mrs Kemi Adeosun
Mr. Alex Okoh

Mr. Babatunde Faghold
Dr. Marilyn Amobi

MD/CE
Ms. Patierice Oniha
Mr. Ben Akabuieze

Mr, Atimed Kuru Managit

-Board of Directors - Current

On 5 May 2020, the President af

Designationof Board
Member
Chairman Fede

Non-Executive Diréctor Bure

‘Non-Executive Director. Budg
‘Non-Executive Director Debt
MNon-Executive Director Fede

Independent Non-Executive
Director

Independent Nou-Executive
Director.

Independent Non-Executive:
Director

Managing Director /Chief

Executive Com

Designdtion
Ministef of Financé
Directo_l[ General — Bureau of Public. Enterprises
Ministef of Works, Power and Housing

— Nigerian Bulk Electricity Trading Ple:
Directe General - Debt Management Office.
D‘irectml General — Budget Office of the Federation

Institution

tal Ministry of Findnce
hu-of Public Enterprises

et Office of the Federation
Management Office (DMO)

ral Ministry of Power

Nigeria Bulk Electricity Trading

hany Plc (NBET)

1g Director — Asset Management: Company of Nigeria.

Pasition

Chalrman

Vice Chairman.

Member

proved the reconstitution of the Board as follows:

Representative

Minister of Finance, Budget
& ‘National Planning

Director General

-Difector General

Director General

Not-below the rafik of a
Director

Managing Director/Chief

Executive

Member
‘Member
Membei
Member.

Office Holder

Dr. (Mrs.) Zainab
Shamsuna Ahmed

"Mr. Alex Okoh

Mr. Ben Akabueze

-Ms. Patienice Oniha.

Engr. Mustaph'a, Balarabe

Shehu

Dr. Suleyman Ndanusa

Mr. Adeyeye O.

Adepegba
¢, Nnaemekd

Ewelukwa *¥*




NIGERIAN BULK ELECTRICITY TRADING PLC.

ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

CORPORATE INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

**Mr. Rumundaka Wonodi completed his tenure as the Managing Director/CEQ on-7 June 2016.
The President of Nigeria approved the appointment of Dr. Marilyn Amobi as Managing
Director/CEQ on 26.July 201¢. However, between the completion of the term of Mr Wonodi on 7
June 2016 and the assumption of office of Dr Amobi on 22 August 2016, My Waziri Bintube acted
as the Managing Director / CEO. Dr Marilyn Amobi completed her ierm on 24 July 2020, and Dr
Nnaemeka Ewelukwa was apppinted MD/CEQ with effect from 25 . July 2020,

Company Secretary

Dr Nnaemeka Ewelukwa — up to 24 July 2020 _
Peter Baginwa Ogbobine — from 235 July 2020 to:date

Executive Management - curreny

Dr. Nnaemeka Ewelukwa Managing Director / CEO

Waziri Bintube Chief Financidl Officer.

Peter Baginwa ngbobine ‘General Counsel/ Company Secretary
Independent Auditors:. Aminii Ibrahim & Co

(Chartered Accountants)
City Plaza 3rd Floor

Plot 596, Alimadu Bello Way
Garkt II, Abuja.
www.aminuibrahim.com.

Registered Address: 442 Zambezi Street,
Maitama, Abuja
Nigeria.

.As at 31 December 2017

3™ & 8th Floors, Bank of Industry House
Plot 256, Zone AO

Central Business District, Abuja

Nigeria

Principal Place of Business

2" & 3rd Floors,

Ni_ge'rian Electricity Regulatory Commission Building:
Plot 1387, Cadastral Zone, AOO

Central Business District, Abuja

Nigeria.

Current Place of Business,

Ll




NIGERIAN BULK ELECTRICITY TRADING PLC.
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

Finanecial highlights

2{_):17
| | b N'000
Major items in Statemeit of Prafit or loss and
other comprehensive income
Revenue 669,054,522
Loss for the year (155,835,949)
Total comprehensive loss (155,835,949)
Major items in Statement of Financial Position
Trade and other receivables 780,843,194
Trade and other payables 782,300,219
Borrowings 238,287,465
Total assets 936,866,000
Share. capital 10,000
Total-equity (83,721,684

_ 2016 Cha_nge
N'000 Y
439,736,876 52
(13 55,334) 11,398
(334,623) 46,471
471,389,318 66
467,390,187 67
118,401,535 101
657,162,837 43
10,000 0
71,371,115 Q17



NIGERIAN BULK ELECTRIC
ANNUAL REPORT AND FIN/
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 D

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The dirgetors submit their repor]
2017, which disclose the state of’

Incorporation

The Company was: incorporated i 1{2

Companies and Allied Matters

Company was issued a tén years
November 2011 for the purchasé
companies and. eligible customer

'ITY TRADING PLC
ANCIAL STATEMENTS
ECEMBER 2017

| with the audited financial statements for the year ended.31 December
affairs of the conipany.

Nigeria as a public limited liability company on 29 July 2010 under the
ct (CAMA) CAP C20 Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004. The
trading license by the Nigerian Electricity Regulatory Commission on 15
> of electric power from generation companies and resale to distribution
51 ling with Electric Power Sector Reform Act (EPSRA) of 2005. The

Company implements its. mandatg as laid down in its Mermorandum of Association.

Principal activities

The principal activities. of the Company are:

2) To undertake the busi
bulk seller of electri
Act 2003

b)

i. To take over
Nigeiiaunde

iiess of trading in the wholesale electricity market as. bulk purchaser and
city and ancillary setvices pursuant to the Electric Power Sector Reform

the contract management and obligations ‘of the Federal Government of-
I existing Power Purchase Agreements.

ii.  To-assume active obligations in the gas sector pursuant to its desighated role as the

_ Federal Gove
¢) To do all such other
the above objects or 3
Results for the year
The following is the summary of
Revenue
Operating loss
Net finance inecoine
Loss for the year
Shareholding
As at 31 December 2017, sharehd
Bureau of Public Enterpri
Ministry of Finance Incor]
Total

The Company’s authorized numb
unit of share

Directors

any-of them.

the company’s operating results:

rnment of Nigeria’s.anchor for gas supply guarantees.
things as are incidental or miay be thought conducive to the attainment of

2017 2016
N’O{}O N 060
054 439.736.876
(155 861, 838) (11,791,958)
__ 25889 10.436.624
(155,835,949) (1,355,334)
Iding of the company-was as follows:
Shareholding Percentage
(‘000 Units) Holding (%)
Lo 16,000 80
borated 4,000 20
20,000 100

er of ordinary shares is 20,000,000 units with a par value of 50 kobo per

The names of the present directors and those that served during the year 2017 are listed on page 2. None of

the dlrectors have direct or indire¢

t interests in‘the issued share capital of the company.




NIGERIAN BULK ELECTRICTTY TRADING PLC
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS CONT’D

Directors’ interesis in contracts

None of the directors has. notifiéd the company for the purpose of section 277 of Companies and Allied

Matters Act (CAMA), CAP C204.

Laws of the Federation of Nigeria (LFN) 2004, of any-direct or indirect

interests in contracts or proposal lcontracts with the company during the year. The company has.a process in

place: to identify situations whe
evaluated.

Employment and employees

The Company gives full consid
handicapped ordisabled person’

te directors may be involved in contracts; this is closely monitored and

eration to applicatioris for employment from disabled persons where a
an adequately fulfil the requirements of the job. Where ¢xisting employees

become disabled, itis the company’s policy wherever practicable to provide continuing employment under
normal terms and condltlon_s and to provide training and career development and promotion 16 disabled

employees wherever appropriate]
Health and safety

Health and. safety regulations aj
existing regulations.

e in force within the company’s premises and employees are aware:-of

Employee training and involvement

The _'C_omp'any is committed g

keeping employees f"u'l'ly mfoimed as far as possible regarding the

company’s performance and progress and seekmg their views wherever practicablé on matters, which
particularly affect them as employees. Training is carried out at various levels through both in-house and
external courses. Mapagement, professional and technical expertise are the company’s major assets, -and
investment in deve_lop_mg such skills continueés.

Donations and.gifts

The company made no material contributions to-charities during the year.

Auditors

The fitm of Messrs Aminu Ibrahim & Co continued as.external auditor in accordance with Section 357 2
of the Companies and Allied Matters Act CAP €20 Laws of the Federation of ngerla 2004, and have
expressed their willingness to continue in office as external auditors of the Company,

By Order of ghe Board
Peter Bag: va Oghobine
Company Secretary.

FRCN202 17002/00000023491
Abuja, Nigeria.

Date: 27 Javuary 2022,




NIGERIAN BULK ELECTRICITY TRADING PLC

ANNUAL REPORT AND FIN
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31

NCIAL STATEMENTS
ECEMBER 2017

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES

The Companies and Allied Matt
prepare financial statement for ¢
affairs of the company at the end
that the company:

a) Keeps proper accounting
the company and compl
C20 Laws of the Federa
No. 6, 2011;

b) Establishes adequate int
other irregularities; and

c) Prepares its financial st:
prudent judgements estin

ers Act, Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, requires the directors to
ach financial year that give a true and fair view of the state of financial
1 of the year and of its profit or loss. The responsibilities include ensuring

; records that disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the financial position of
v with the requirements of the Companies and Allied Matters Act; CAP
tion of Nigeria 2004 and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act

ernal controls to safeguard its assets and to prevent and detect fraud and

itements using suitable accounting policies supported by reasonable and
nates, and are consistently applied.

The Directors accept responsibility for the financial statement, which have been prepared using appropriate

accounting policies supported by

reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates, in conformity with the

International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) and the requirements of the Companies and Allied

Matters Act (CAMA), CAP C2

0 Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004 and the Financial Reporting

Council of Nigeria Act No. 6 of 2011.

The Directors are of the opinion that the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the

financial affairs of the company

and of its loss for the year. The Directors further accept responsibility for

the maintenance of accounting records that may be relied upon in the preparation of financial statements, as
well as adequate systems of interhal financial control.

Nothing has come to the attentipn of the Directors to indicate that the company will not remain a going
concern for at least twelve months from the date of this statement

Date: 27 January 2022.

G bl

v
Dr. Nnaemeka Ewelukwa
Managing Director/CEO
FRC/2014/NBA/00000008311

FRC/2021/001/00000023176




Amtinu Ibrah
Chartered Accou

REPORT OF THE INDEPE
TO THE MEMBERS OF NIG

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial state
Electricity Trading Plec, as at 31
year then ended in accordance wit

Matters Act, CAP C20) LFN 2004,

Emphasis of Matter — Funding sh
Having reviewed events after report]

mé (o

ants

www.aminuibrahim.com

ENTAUDITORS
RIAN BULK ELECTRICITY TRADING PLC

ents give a true and fair view of the financial position of Nigerian Bulk
ecember 2017, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the
International Financial Reporting Standards, the Companies and Allied
nd the financial policy of the Company.

rtfall
ng date up to 31 December 2021, we draw attention to the current liquidity

situation of the company which has resulted in a significant shortfall in funding required in the Nigerian Electricity

Supply Industry (NESI).

As described in Note 34.3 to the financial statement, the company has paid N3.03 trillion out of total invoices of
N4.014 trillion received from generating companies as at 31 December 2021, while the distribution companies have

only paid N1.308 trillion out of total
affects the liquidity required by the C

Since commencing operations in 201
Company has received and continue
budgetary appropriations and other
shortfall. In 2017, the FGN approved
it in meeting its payment obligation t(

invoices of N3.773 trillion as at 31 December 2021. This situation adversely
bmpany to meet its obligations.

1, as a wholly owned Federal Government of Nigeria (FGN) enterprise, the
to receive financial support from the Federal Government, including annual
forms of financial injection, to enable the Company reduce the funding
a N701 billion Payment Assurance Loan Facility for the Company, to support
O generating companies and gas suppliers. After this facility was fully utilised,

a further extension of N600 billion has also been made for the company in 2019.

The Company’s ability to meet its ¢
continued financial support from the
the matter emphasised.

What we audited

obligations in the Nigerian Electricity Supply Industry is dependent on
Federal Government of Nigeria. Our opinion is not modified in respect of

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Nigerian Bulk Electricity Trading Plc, which comprise
the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2017, and the statement of total comprehensive income,

statement of changes in equity, and statement of cash flows for the year ended, and notes to the financial

statements, including a summary of si

Basis of opinion
We conducted our audit in accordanc
those standards are further described
section of our report. We are indepe
Accountants issued by the Institute ¢

gnificant accounting policies.

e with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
:ndent of the Company in accordance with Code of Ethics for Professional
f Chartered Accountants of Nigeria, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other information included in the

financial statements

The Directors are responsible for the ¢ther information. The other information comprises the report of the Directors,
Corporate information, Risk Management report, Statement of Value Added, and five-year financial summary and
any other reports excluding the finarcial statements as defined in our opinion paragraph above and our auditor’s

report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial stateme
assurance conclusion thereon.

nts does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of




Amtinu Ibrahim & Co

Chartered Accountants

In connection with our audi
the other information and, in doing

financial statements or our knowledg
on the work we have performed, we ¢
required to report that fact. We have

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters
the financial statements of the curre

www.aminuibrahim.com

of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read

, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the

e obtained in audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based

onclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are
hothing to report in this regard.

that in our professional judgement were of most significance in our audit of
nt period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the

financial statements as whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on

these matters.

Transactions with International cus
Why it was a key audit matter

Nigeria has some international bilaf
the Republic of Benin, Togo and
agreements were administered on b
Operation (MO) unit. However, the
these international customers should
Nigerian electricity industry. Howey
made on the present agreement, and
formula to be used to split payment:
both administrative charge and ene
international customers was deducts
for the payment of GENCO capacity
international customers was N26.07

How the matter was addressed in the
We reviewed all the correspondenc
International customers. We review
reviewed the reconciliation betwee
effective.

The Directors’ responsibilities for
The Directors are responsible for
accordance with the International F
determine are necessary to enabl
misstatement, whether due to fraud ¢

In preparing the financial statemen
continue as a going concern, disclg
concern basis of accounting unless {
no realistic alternative but to do s
reporting process.

Auditors’ responsibilities for the
Our objectives are to obtain reason
from material misstatement, whethg
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
accordance with International Stand
exists. Misstatements can arise fro
aggregate, they could reasonably be
these financial statements.

ystomers

teral co-operation agreements on electrical energy delivery and sales with
Republic of Niger. Prior to the transitional electricity market, these
ehalf of Nigeria by the Transmission Company of Nigeria (TCN) Market
Ministry of Power on 15 March 2016, clarified that the administration of
be transferred to NBET in alignment with the current configuration of the
er, before this can take place certain agreements and negotiations has to be
in the interim the management of TCN and NBET came up with a sharing
5 from the international customers since the MO issues a single invoice for
rgy payments. Based on this, about 24% of the payments received from
>d for administrative charge and the balance of 76% was passed to NBET
and energy bill. For the year ended 31 December 2017 the total invoices to
| billion (2016 : N26.872 billion) as stated in Note 5(ii).

> qudit

es between NBET, the Ministry of Power and the Market Operator on the
red the basis of the sharing formula and are satisfied of its validity. We
n NBET and the MO, and we are satisfied that the sharing formula is

the financial statements

the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
nancial Reporting Standards and for such internal control as the Directors
e the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
DI' €ITOT.

its, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
)sing as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
hey either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have
0. The Directors are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial

udit of the financial statements

ble assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
r due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
ards on Auditing (ISAs) will always detect a material misstatement when it
m fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of




As

Aminu ""':lhim £ Co www.aminuibrahim.com

% } Chartered Accoun

part of an audit in accordance

scepticism throughout the audit. We

We communicate with the Directors
and significant audit findings, inclu
our audit.

v" Identify and assess the risks
or error, design and perfo
is sufficient and appropriat
misstatement resulting fro
collusion, forgery, intention

v" Obtain an understanding of
are appropriate in the ci
effectiveness of the Compa

v Evaluate the appropriaten
estimates and related disclo:

v" Conclude on the appropriat
on the audit evidence obtai
may cast significant doubt
a material uncertainty exis
disclosures in the financial

Our conclusions are based
However, future events or ¢

v' Evaluate the overall presei
disclosures, and whether thg
manner that achieves fair pr

fants

with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
also:

of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
| omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

nternal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
umstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
y's internal control.

ss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
ures made by the Directors.

ness of Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
d, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
atements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.

on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
pnditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

ntation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
> financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
esentation.

regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
ding any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Companies and Allied Matters
the following matters. We confirm t

i)

ii)

iif)

We have obtained all the in
were necessary for the purpd

The Company has kept pra
books.

The Company’s statements
books of account.

Abuja, Nigeria.
27 Jaruwwary 2022

Act require that in carrying out our audit we consider and report to you on
hat:

formation and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
bse of our audit.

)per books of accounts, so far as appears from our examination of those

of financial position and comprehensive income are in agreement with the

For: Aminu Ibrahim & Co
Adekunle Lasisi FCA
FRC/2013/ICAN/000945
[Engagement Partner]

HARTEAED
OF NIGERIA
~ g

w—'\\- 3 ST

10




NlG_E‘RlAN_ B_UL_K ELE_CTR’IC]T
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINAN(
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DEC

STATEMENT OF PROFITOR L

Revenue
Cost of sales
Gross profit

Other income

Administrative and general expénses
Payroll and related costs
Depreciation-and amortisation
Impairment:charge

Operating loss

Finance income

Finance costs

Lioss for the year

Other comprehensive income:

items that may be subsequently-recla

Fair value chatiges on available for s

'EMBER 2017

ale investments.

Total ather comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive loss-for the year

The notes on-pages 15.to 44 are integral part of these financial statéments.

Y TRADING PLC
CIAL STATEMENTS

ssified to profit or:loss

Note.

. 6_

11

12

14

29

D88 AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

2017 2016
N '000 N 1000
-6_6_9_,05-4,522 439,736,876
(621,529,623) (434,524,1_85)_
47,524,899 5,212,091
6.507 9,549
(522,518) (375,175)
(625,989) (561,622)
{146,388) (154,565)
(202.098,351) (15,942,235)
(155,861,838). (11,791,958).
9,524,790 15,434,858
(9,498,900) (4,998,234)
(155,835,949) (1,355,334)
(0) 1,020,711
{0) 1,020,711
(155,835,949) (334,623)




NIGERIAN BULK ELECTRICITY
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANC

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DEC]

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL P(

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Current assets

Trade and other receivables
Externally managed investments
Loan Redemption account

Cash and cash equivalents

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity attributable to shareholders
Share capital

Contributions by the Federal Governn
Power trading capital

BPE Escrow accounts

Nigerian Electricity Market Stabilisat
Retained earnings

Fair value reserves

TOTAL EQUITY

Non-Current liabilities
Borrowings

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables

TOTAL LIABILITIES

EVMIBER 2017

DSITION

1ent of Nigeria

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

ancial statements.were approvs

T

Chairman

Officer

' TRADING PLC
IAL STATEMENTS

on Facility (NEMSF)

Note

15
16

17
18
19
20

23
24
25
26
27
28
29

22

21

The notes on pages 15 to 44 are integral part of these financial statements.

31 Dec. 2017 31 Dec. 2016
N '000 N '000
648,173 256.254
13,215 24,218
661,388 280,472
780,843,194 471,389,318
119,667,569 110,247,863
4,110,750 4,110,750
31,583,100 71,134,434
936,204,612 656,882,365
936,866,000 657,162,837
10,000 10,000
4,072,736 2,308,875
22,410,981 22,410,981
54,008,485 54,008,485
459,679 459,679
(164,683,565) (8,847.616)
©) 1,020,711
(83,721,684) 71,371,115
238,287,465 118,401,535
782,300,219 467,390,187
1,020,587,684 585,791,722
936,866,000 657,162,837

FRC/2014/NBA/0000008311

2d and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 27 January 2022, and were
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3,044

31-Dec '31-].'_)6(:_
2017 2016
N '000 N'000
(142,691,546) (9,008,541
{142,691,546) (9,008,541),
(527,493) (79,370)
. (14,095)
- 7,880,432
(11,670,237) (36,862,529)

(4,110,750)

(12,192,688) (33,186,312)
1,763,861 600,000
- 1,358,000
- 119,368
111,318,508 36,918,452
- 4,426
- 459,679
113,082,368 39,460,125
(41,801,866) (2,734,728,
74,315,432 77.050,160
32,513,567 74,315,432
_ 304- 0
31,582,796 71,134,434
31,583,100 71,134,434
930,467 3,180,998
32,513,567 74,315,432

NIGERIAN BULK ELECTRICITY TRADING PLC
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017
STATEMENT OF €ASH FLOWS
Note

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated / (used) in operatipns 30
Net cash flows (used) / generated in operating activities
Cash flows from. investing activities
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 15
Acquisition of intangible asset 16
Tnvestment in Nigerian treasury bills _
Externalty managed asset-(adjustéd for cash element) 18
Repaid interest'on barrowing 22
Proceed from disposal of PPE
Net cash used in-investing activities.
Cash flows from financing activities:
Contributions from Federal Govetnment of Nigeria 24
Power trading capital received duting the year 25
Interest on. investment of capitalisation. fund 23
Borrowings during the year 22
BPE Escrow 26
NEMSE received 27
Net cash generated from financing activities
Increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at start of year
Cash-and cash equivalents at end ¢f year
Cash and cash equivalents comprise:
Casly in hand and commercial bank 20
Cash at Central Bank of Nigeria 20
Externally managed asset - Cash 18
The notes on pages 15 to 44 are infegral part of these financial statements.
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.NI_G_ER;IAN BULK ELECTRICITY TRADING PLC
NOTES TO THE F INANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

1 General information
Nigerian Bulk Electricity Trading Plf
Enterptises (BPE) holds 80% of the
20% both in trust for the Federal Govg
to 14 November 2021} by the Nigeri
electricity.

The Comnpany's opérations-are- funded {through the market administration charges-and budgetary appropri_ations_;.receive_:d from the
Federal Goverriment of 'N'igeria, the ultimate controlling party. Funding for the Company’s mandate as provided in the Electric
Power Sector Reform Act (EPSRA) gnd as laid out in the Power Sector Road Map are. appropriated 1o the Companv from: the:
Federal Govemmcm's annual budget.

Following the declaration of the Trankitional Electricity Market {TEM).on 1 February 2015, via Order No:136, of 30th January
2015, by the Nigerian Electricity Reg latory Commission (NERC), the company took the respensibility in'the transitional stage
of the Nigerian Eleétricity Supply Industry (NESI) for purchasing bulk power from gencration cotitpanies.and Independcm: Power’
Producers {IPPs) based on Power Purchase Agreements (PPAS), and reselling: the power to thé distribution compariies, and

(the Company) was incorporated in Nigeria on 29 July 2010, The. Bureau of Public
prdinary shates: whilst the Ministry of Finance Incorporated (MOFT) holds. the remaining
rnment of Nigeria. The Company was granted a ten (10) years license {15 November 2011
n Electrmlty Regu]ator} Commission (NERC) to deal in the bulk purchase and résale of

f_:]lgib]e custoners according to dem
companies and eligible customers res

The principal activities-of the Compar

- To undertake the business.of tradin

ancillary services pursuant to the Elec
- To take over the contract managen
Agreements.
- To assume active obligations in th
for.gas supply guarantees.

d, based on vesting contracts and power sale agrééments entered into with distribution
pectively: '

ly are: o
¢ in the: wholesale e'lectricity market as bulk purchaser and bulk sellér of electricity and
ric Power Sector Reform Act 2003.

pent and ob'_li'ga.ti'i;ms of the Federal qucmm'ent of Nigeria iinder existing Power Purchasé

£ gas sector pursyant to its designated role as the Federal Goverhinent of Nigeria’s anchor

- To'do-all suchi other things as ate incidental or may be-thought condiicive to the attaiiment of the above objects-or-any of

them..

The Company is.domiciled in Nigeria and the address of ifs registered office is:

442 Zambezi Sfreet,
Maitama, Abilja.
Nigeria

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policiés applied in the pmparation_of these financial statements are set out below. These policies have

been. cons:s_tently applied to-all the ye

s presented, unless othetwise stated.

Basis of preparation and adoption of TFRSs

The financial statements of Nigerian Bulk Electricity Trading Plc have been prepared in accordance with International Finaricial

Reportmg Staridards (IFRS), mcludt

¢ International Accounting Standards and Inferpretations issued by the International

Financial Reporting: Interpretatmns Com_mittec ([FRIC) applicable to companies reporting under 1FRS, Further standaids inay be

issued by the International Accounting

Standards Board (IASBY and may be subject to the interpretatidns issued by the [FRIC,

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with. IFRS requires the use of certain critical -aceounting estimates. Tt also

requires management to exercise its

judgment in the process of applying the Company's accounting. policies. Changes in

assumptions may have a significant impact on the financial statements in the period the: :assumptions changed. Directors believe
that the underlying assumptions are' dppropriate and that the Company's financial statements thérefore present the financial

position and results. fairly. The areas

nvolving 4 higher degree of judgement or complexity; or arcas where assumptions-and

-estimates are significant to-the ¥ nanclail statements are disclosed in hote 3.

The financial statemenits have been prepared on & historical cost. basis, except for avatlablcufor-sale financial assets and held-for-

trading financial assets that have been

rounded to the nearest thousand (N"0O

measured at fair value. The financial statements are presented in ndira and afl values are
)) -except where otherwise indicated..
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2.1.2

o)

(i)

it

(iv)

)

NIGERIAN BULK ELECTRICITY TRA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEN
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBH

‘Going concern
The financial statements have-been j
in existencé after 12'months.

Changes. in accounting policy and ¢

New standards; amendments and inig

The following standards have been i

LDING PLC
IENTS.
IR 2017

prepared-on a going concern basis. The Directors have no doubt that the Company would remain

lisclosures
rpretations adopted by the Company

idopted by the Company for the first time for the financial year beginning on or after 1 Januaty

2014 and-have a material impact on the ‘Company:

IFRIC 21, ‘Levies’, sets out the aceg
The interpretation addresses -what th
Company is not-currently subjected t
Other standards, aimendments and i
material to the Company.

unting-for-an obligation to pay a {evy if that liability is within ‘the'scope'of IAS 37 ‘Provisions’.
b obligating event is that gives rise to pay a levy and when a liability should be recognised. The
b significant levies 5o the impact on the Company js not miaterial.

hterpretations which are effective: for the financial year beginning on 1 January 2017 are not

New standards, intérpretations and. amendments to existing standards. that are not yet éffective

A number of new standards and ar
January 2018, and have not been app
on the financial statements 6f the Col

IFRS 9, 'Financial instruments!,

liabilities. IFRS 9 was issued in May
classification and measurement of 4
categories; those measured at fair va
_The-'c]ass_if"icaﬁon depends on the 4
characteristics. of the instruments. IR
financial assets measured at-amottise:
TFRS 15 - Revenue from contracts
The standard outlines a single comp
customiers, it supersedes: current rey
felated Interpretations, The standard

The core principle.of IFRS 15 is that
in an amount that. reflects the: consid

hendments to standards and interpretations are -.cfféc_ti_ve for annual periods beginning after 1
lied in preparing these financial stateihents. None of these is expected to have a significant effect
pipany. The standards and amendments aré-as follows:

addresses the classification, measurement and recognition of financial assets and financial
- 2014-and will be effectwe Ist January 2018. [t replaces the parts-of [AS 39 that relates to the
inancial instruments. IFRS 9 requires financial assets to be- class:f’ed into two measurement
iue and those measured at amortized cost. The determination s made at the. lmtlal recognition.
-ntltys busmess model. for managing its financial instruments and. the. contractual cash flow
R5.9 also replace the incurred toss model in IAS 39 with thc expected credit loss model for
d cost. The.Company. is assessing the full impact of the standards on_its financial statéments,
with customers

rehensive framework for entitiés to-use in accounting for revenue. arising from contracts with
enue recoghition guidance including 1AS 18 revenue and JAS 11 construction contracts and
s effective for annual periods beginning from. | January 2018. Early adoption is permitted.

an entity will récognisé Tevenue:to depict the transfer of promised poods or services to castomer
eration to. which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The

core principle is delivered in a five step model:

~ identify the contract{s) with a custd

mer

- identify the performance obligatiotfs in the contract

- Determme the transaction price
- Allocate-the transaction prices to th
- Recognise revenue when (or as) th

1FRS 15 also includes a cohesive 560

1o revénue recognition,
IFRS 16, “Leases’. This standard sd
both the-customer "lessee” and the. S
introduces-a single lease accolnting
~ assets and liabilities for leases with|
- depreciation of lease assets separat
For the lessor, IFRS 16 substantially
classify its lease into operating and fi

& performance obligations in the contract.
> entity satisfies a performance obligation,
of disclosure requiremients that sighificantly expands the current disclosure requirements related

ts ‘out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for
upplier - "lessor". IFRS 16-¢liminates the classification of leases as required by IAS 17 and:
nodel. Applying the model a lessee is required to recognise:

a-tefm of niore than 12 meoriths, unléss the underlying asseéts is of low valie,

ely from interest on léase liabilities in profit or loss.

carries forward the lessor accounting reqmrements in JAS 17, Accordingly a Jessor- continues to
ihance leases, and (o-account for these two types of ledses dlf’ferently

IFRS 16 is effective for financial yeprs from 1 January 2019, and the Company s assessing the likely impact of this standard to its

aperation.

IFRIC 22: Foreign currency transd

ctions and advanee consideration

The amendment clarifies the transaction .date to be used in determining the exchange rate for translation of foreigt currency

transactions intvolving an advance p
Company initially recognises the prep
For transactions involving multiple pé

ayment or receipt. The amendment clarifies that the transaction date is the date on which the’
ayment or deferred income arisirig from the advance consideration.

symenfs or receipts, each pavment or receipt gwes. rise to.a separate transaction date,

Amendinent to JAS 36, ‘Impairm,
Measurement disclosures, to- require’
based on fair value less costs of di
when the recoverabie amount of i m
requirements for impaired assets in

vaerlan

nt of assets’ to align the disclosure réquirements in JAS 36 in line with IFRS 13 Fdir. Value.
he disclosure of information about the recoverable amount of impaired assets if that aniéunt is.
osal. The amendment also requires additional information about the fair valué measurement.
palrec{ assets is based on -fajr value less costs of dlSpOSal consnstentiy with thie disélosure
GAAP,
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NIGERIAN BULK ELECTRICITY TR,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMB

2.2

(i)

2 .3_::

2.4 Intangible assets

2.5 Impairment of non-financial assets

. Transactions and balarces

Foreign ¢urrency transiation

iFunctfqnat and presentation currery

Items included: in the financial state

entity operates (“the functional curre

LUITency.

ADING PLC
IENTS
ER 2017

ents arg:measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the
ncy’). The financial statements are presented in Naira which is the Company's functional:

Forsign currency transactions are transiated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing dt the dates-of the
transactions 'or ‘valuations where items are re-measured. Foreigh exchange. gains and losses resulting from the sgitlement of
such ransactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of inonetary assets and liabilities- denominated in foreign
currencies: are recognised in the profjit.or loés statement.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to borrowings and cash and cash equivalénts ate presented in profit or Joss within

*finance income. or cost’. All other
expenses’.

Property, Plant.and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment are

includes expenditures that.aré direct

Subsequerit costs aré included in th
probable that future econeriiic bené
part.is derecognised. All other répait
which they are incurred.

The Company allocates the-amount

foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in profit or loss within ‘other income or

stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Cost
y-atiributable to the acquisifion'of the: asset.

asset’s carrying amount.or récognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it:is
ts associated with the item: can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced
s and maintenance are charged to.the profit or loss statement during the financial period in

nitially recognized in respéct of an item of property, plant.and ‘equipment to its significant

parts: and depreciates separately each such part. The carrying amount of a replaced part is: derecognized when replaced.

Depreciation starts when the asset i
are reviewed annually and adjusted
with the'carrying amount and ate req

L available for use. Residuat values, r_r_lethod'-of’ depreciation ‘and useful lives of the assets

if appropriate. Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds
ognised within ‘other (losses)/gains - net’ in the profit or loss.

The major catégories of property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their expected useful life as

follows:-
Asset category ‘Depreciation rate (%)
Furniture: & fittings 20
-Compitet équipment 33
‘Office equiprirent 20
‘Motor vehicles 25

Intangible assets are stated at the amount initiglly recognized, less accumulated ainortization and accumutated impairment
losses. Intangible assets include:expenditure on licenses obtained from regulatory authorities and’ computer software licenses.

Subsequent expenditure on software i

is: caplt_all_zed ‘only when: # increases the future economic beriefits of the related software:

Software maintenance costs.are recpgnized as expenses inthe profit of Joss statement as they are incurred. Amortization is

recoghized in the profit or loss statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated nseful life of the software, from the date it

is available for use. The estimated jsefu_l. life of software ranges between 1-3 years while that of the operating license is for a
&

period of 10 years. These are reass

sed annually.

Assets that are subject to depreciation and amortisation are reviewed for impairment wherievér events ‘or changés in

circumstances indicate that-the carryi

which the asset’s carrying amotint ex

The recoverable amount is the high
suffered an impairment are reviewed

ing ambount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by.
ceeds its recoverable amount.

er of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use, Non-financial assets that
for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.
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NIGERIAN BULK ELECTRICITY TRADING PLC
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017
2.6 Finaneial instruments
In accordanice with TAS 39, all financial assets and liabilities must be recognised in the Company's statement of
financial position and ineasured in accordance with their assigned categoties. Acquisition o sales of financial
assef_s_,-._liabilif_ies Or equity instrument are recognised on the trade date - the: date on which the Company commits
‘to purchase or sell the asset:
()  Inirial recognition and measurement _
Finaneial instruments carried gt fair value through profit or-loss are initially recognised af fair value while
transaction costs, which are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue .of the fi'_nancial instruments,. are
recognised immediately through profit or foss. Financial instrumeits that.are not carried at fair value through

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

trade date accounting for regula

profit or less are initiafly mea

sured at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the

acquisition or issue of the finang¢ial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
Subsequerit to initial measurem
cost based on their classificatior

Classification and related meas

knt, held to maturity instruments. are measured either at fair value or amortized
b

urement

Management determines the classification of its financial instruments at initial recogiition. The Company uses

Financial assets

r way contracts when recording financial asset transactions

The Company classifies its finanicial assets interms of the following IAS 39 categories: financial assets at fair

value through profit or loss; 1
financial assets.
Financial assets at fair value th

This: category comprises two su

pans and receivables; held-to-maturity financial assets; and available-for-sale

rough profit or loss

b-categories: financial assets classified as held for '_trad'i'ng_,- and financial dssets

'desig___natedf by the Company as fair value through profit or. loss upon initial recognition (the so-called "fair value

option™),
A financial asset is classified as

held for trading if it is acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of selling

or repurchasing it in the near termi or if it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that are

managed together and for whi

ch there is ‘evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking.

Derivatives are also categoriz¢d as held for trading unless they are designated -and effective as hedging.

instruments.
Fihancial instrumments inc¢luded
arising from changes in fai v

financial assets held for trading

these yedr end financial statem
value through profit or loss.

Loans and receiviables

Loans and receivables are non

in this category are subsequently measured at fair value with gains -and losses:
alue recognised in profit and loss. Interest income and dividend incoine on
are. included in profit and loss respectively: At the reporting dates covered by
ents, the Company had no financial assets classified as financial assets 4t fair

rderivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not

quoted in an active market, other than : _ _ _ o
» those that the Company intends to sell immediately-or in the short term, which are classified as heid for

trading, and those that the enti

* those that the Company upon

y upon initial recognition designates as fair value through profit or loss;

initial recognition designates as available-for:sale; or

» those for which the holder may not recover substantially-all of its initial investment, for reasons. other than

credit.deterioration.

Loans and receivables are initially récognized at fair value. Subscquently, loans and receivables are carried at
amortised cost less any impairmént.
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NIGERIAN BULK ELECTRICITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STA

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3t DECEMBER 2017

At initial recognition, the best

‘This includes quoted debt instr

TRADING PLC

TEMENTS

Held-to-marurity financial assets

Held-to-maturity financizl asskts ate non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and
fixed maturities that the Company's management has the pos itive intention and ability 10 hold to maturity., other

than:

» those that the Company uppn initial recognition designates as fair value through profit or loss;
» those that the Company uppn initial tecognition designates as available-for-sale: oi
« those that meet the definitipn of loans.and receivables.

These financial assets are sub
Interest income is included in
The Company's investment in

sequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.
Interest income' in the profit or loss statement.
neld to maturity includes only Nigerian Treasury bills.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives. that are either designated in-this category or not
classified as loans and receivpbles, held-to-maturity financial -assets.or financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss..
Availabie-for-sale financial as
recognised i other compreher
in 'Interest income', with divid

sets are subsequently mieasured at fair value with fair value gains and losses.
sive: mcome Interest caleulated using the effective interest method is recocrmsed

end income included in 'Othier income'. When available-for-salé fi inancial assets

are'sold or impaired, the cumulative gain or loss recognised in.a separate reserve in‘equity ate reclassified to

profit or loss.
Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classif

initial recognition.

ied as financial liabilities at amortised cost. There aré no financial lisbilities in
any other financial instrument

category. Management determines. the classification of financial liabilities at

Financigl labilities at amortised cost

These include trade payables a

nd other payables. They are initially recognized at fair value. Subsequently, they

are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest methad. They are classified as current liabilities if

payment is due within twelve 1

Determination of fair value

the fair value of the consideral

nonths. Otherwise, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

evidence of the fair. valiie of a financial instrument is the: transaction price (i.e.

tion paid or received), unless the. fair value of that instrument is evidenced by

comparison with.other observable current market transactions of the same instrument:

Subsequent to initial recogniti
valués of financial assefs and

Exchange and: quotes from the

bn, for financial instruments traded in active markets, the determination of fair
financial liabilities is based on quoted market prices or dealer price quotations.

uments on majot.exchanges and broket quotes. For example, the Nigerian Stock.
FMDQ OTC PLC website.

A financjal instrument is reg;
available from: an.-exchange,

rded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily and regularly
ealer, broker, mdustry comimission, pricing service or regu[atory agency, and

those: prices.represent actual aid regilarly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis. If the.above
criteria are not met, the markét is regarded as being inactive. Indications that a market is inactive are when
there is a wide bid-offer spllead or significant increase in the bid-offer spread or there are few recent

_transactlons

For other financial instrument
values are estimated from: obs
the present value- of expected-
the dates of the statenmient of

adj tisted to, compensate for the

, fair value is determined using vajuation techniques. In these techniques, fair
rvable data in respect of similar financial instruments, using models to estimate
uture-cash flows or-other vatuation technlques using market inputs: existing at
inancial position. For. illiquid financial instruments, the fair values are further
Fredrt risks attached to the issuers.
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NIGERIAN BULK. ELECTRICITY TRADING PLC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

(vii)

2.7

2.9

De-recognition

Financial assets and liabilities at

expired or have been transfer
owhership.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial asséts and. liabilities
when there is a legally enforcea
niet basis or realise the asget and

Impairment of financial assets
Assets carried ar amortised cost

The Company assesses at the.e
asset is impaired. A financial

gvidenceof impairment as a res
(2 ‘loss event’) and.that loss ev
assef that can bie reliably estima:

Evidence of impairment may
significant financial difficulty,

e de-recogtiised when the rights to receive cash flows or settle obligations have
ed and the Company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards ‘of

are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial. positien
ble right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
settle the liability simultaneously..

iy

d of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence that a financial
sset is impaired and impairriient losses are incurred only if there is objective
It of one or more events.that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset
nt (or events) has an intpact on the estimated future cash flows of the finaneial
ed.

nelude indications. that the debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing
default or delinquency in intefest or principal payments; the probabilify that

they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation, and where observable data indicate that there is a

measurable decrease in the estin
correlate with defaults.

nated future cash flows, siich as changes in arréats or economic conditions that

For loans and receivables category, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s

carrying amount and the present:
effective interest rate. The carry,
the income statement. As a pral
mode] that incorporates critical

analysis of debtors in determinit

If, in a subsequent period, the
objectively to an event occurting
credit rating), the reversal of 't_he
Trade -r_eceivab_ies

Trade receivables are amounts

Trade and other receivables arg

receivables. Where the time val

made when there is objective e

are written off when the probabi

Cash and cash equivalents

value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the finiancial asset’s original
ing amount of the asset is reduced and the amount of the loss is recognised in
ctical e)\deIEHt the Company may measure- impairment using.an impairment
kstimates such as the loss given default, the probability of default and the aged
g collective impairment.

amount of the impairment, loss decreases and the decrease can be related
2 after the impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtor’s
previously recognised impairment [oss is recognised in the income. statement.

due from customers for services rendered iri the otrdinary course of business.
-carried at the origmal invoice -amount, less allowances made for doubtful
ne of money is material, receivables are carried at amortized cost. Provision is
idence- that the Company will be unable to recover balances. in full. Balances
lity of recavery.is assessed as being remote.

In the stafement of cash flows, clash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks
and other short term investments with original maturities of thieé months or less, which are subject to.

insignificant risk of changes in
commitments:

their fair value, and are used in the management of the Company's short-term
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2.10

2.11

2.12
o

Gy

213

2,14

2.15

-Share capital

The Compariy has only one class’

ADING PLC
MENTS'
ER 2417

of shares. - ordinary shates - which are classified as equity. Incremental costs direetly

attributable to the issue of fiew shates or options are shown in équity as a deduction net of tax from the proceeds.

The Company benefits from funding (Contributions by the Federal Government of Nigeria and Power Trading. Capital).to

finance its activities. Funds from
refundable. Thése funds are recogn

‘Trade:and other payables

Trade -pa’_yéhles are: obligations 1o p
suppliers. Trade payable are class
operating cycle of the business -if
recognised initially at fair valiie and

Employee benefits

Wages, salaries and annual leave
Wages, salaries, boriuses, other cq
associated services aretendered by
Déﬁhe‘d contribution plan

The Company operates ‘a defined ¢
contribution plan is'a pension plan
has no legal or constructive obligd
employees the benefits relating to e

The. Company has no. further payin

the: government are recognized .at their amount received as such contributions are not
sed and presented.as equity.

py for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary- course of business from.
fied as current liabilities if payment is due within-one year or less (or in the normal
Tonger). Otherwige; they aré présented .as non-current. liabilities, ‘Trade payables are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

nitibutions, paid anhual leave and: sick leave are accrued in the period in which the
employees of the Company.

rontribution scheme for its employees in line with the Pension Reform Act. A defined:
under which the Company pays fixed contributions into a separate entity. The Company:
tions to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to-pay all
mployee gervice.in the current and prior periods.

ent obligations once the contributions have been paid. The Company’s contributions to

the defined contribution schemes ate charged to the-profit or loss statement in the year to which they relafe.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when:, th
probable that an outflow of resourg
Provisions are not recognised for fu

Where there aré a number of similg
by-considering the class of obligatid

to.any one item included in the sam

Provisions are measured at the pres
tax rate that refleéts current marke
increase in the provision diie to pass
Taxation
The Company obtained Company incot
Revenne recognition
Reévenue is measured at the fair val
revenue can be reliably measured;

and rewards have passed to the cust

k Company- has a present legal.or-constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is. -
es will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated.
ture operating losses..

ir abligations, the likelihood that.an ‘outflow will be required-in:settlement is determined
ns as a whol¢. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect
e class of obligations may be small,

ent value of the expenditures expected 1o be requited to settle the 'obl'igatibn. using a pre-
1 assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation. The:
age of time is recognised as interest expense.

ne: tax waiver from the Federal Government of Nigeria.

ue of thé consideration received. The Company-recognises revenue when the amount of
when it 1s probab_le that futere economic benefits will flow. to the ‘entity; and when risks
pImer.

Due: to. the ungertainty surrounding the: amount that may flow to. the Company during the interirh period of the power’

industry, the Company recognised r

pyenue when actual payment has been miade by the market operators.
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2.16 TInterest Income

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest method. When & loan and receivable:is impaired, the Company
reduces the carrying amount {o ity recoverable amount, being the estimated future cash flow discounted at the original
effective interest rate of the instrpment, and continues unwinding the discount as inferest income. Interest income on

e

R T R R e e R

2.18

(@

(i)

irapaired toan and receivables is red

Comparatives

Critical accounting estimates and

Leases

Leases in which-a significant porti

ognized using the original effective interest rate.

ion of the risks and. rewards of ownership. are retained by the lessor are classified as

.operatmg leases. Payments made tnder opetating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the

income statemént on-a straight-line [basis over the period of the lease:

Leases of assets where:the Compan

v has substarmally all'the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases.

Finance leases aré ‘capitalized at thé lease’s comniencement at. the lower of the fair value.of the leased asset and the present
value of the minimum ledse payments.

Except when a standard or an interprefation permits or requires .otherwise, all amounis ar¢ reported. or disclosed with

The preparation of financial statent

-comparative information. Where necessary, comparative figures are re-stated to align with current year pf_esentation.

judgements

ents in conforimity with .tFRS'rcquircs thie use of certain oritical accounting estimates. It

also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Company’s act:ounting_polic'ies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions. and estimates are significant to the

financial statements are disclosed h

Estimates and Judgements are cor
expectations of future events that a
assumptions concerning. the future
results.

Contingent assets and contingent

erein.
tinually: evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including

re believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, The Company miakes estimates and
The: resulting accounting: estimates will, by definition, seldom équal the related -actual

liabilities

A contingent assét is a possible asset that arises from past-evérits and. whose. existence will be confirmed only by the

occurrence or non-occurrence of
Contingent assets:are not recognizet

Contingent labilities are possible d

obligations where the transfer of ec
recognized but-are disclosed unless

Impiirment of financial assets

The Company annually-tests wheth
credit policy. Impairinent is calcul
and the estimated present value of tl

bne or more uncertain fiture events not wholly within the control of the Company.
1 but they are disclosed in the financial statement when théy arise.

bligations whose existence wilt be confirmid -only by uncertain future events. or present

bnomic benefit is uncertain or cannot be reliably measured. Contingent liabilities are not
they are remote.

pr the trade receivables have suffered any impaifment in accerdance with the Company's

ated based ori the best estimate of available information on. the -ability of debtors to pay

he cash flow to be received..
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4 Financial risk management.
4.1 ‘Overview of Company's Risk Management

The Company’s activities exposelit to.a variéty of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk, fair vatue interest
rate risk, caéh flow interest ratg risk and price. risk), eredit risk and liquidity risk. The Company s overall risk
management programme focusesfon the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential ‘adverse
effects on the Company’s financidl performance.

+

Financial risk mandgement ovenyiew

Thie main risks that the Company fis facing and actively momtormg and managing are the following:
(1) the credit risk deriviﬂ'g_ﬁffom the-possible default of a counterparty: and _
(it) the Hquidity risk dc-ri\fing from the risk that suitable sources of fimding for the Company’s operations may not
be available. .
(iit) Market risk derivifig from adverse movement.in interést rates, foreign exchange rates, gerieral price level.and
commodity price risk. _ .
(iv) regulatory risk deriving fiiom the fact that the company has a 10 years lcence period. The regulator might
'W-ifh‘d;aw the licence or refusd to-grant an extension of the licence on its expiration.

Credit risk

(a)
Credit risk represents the Compapy's exposure 1o potential losses: deriving from the non-performance of counterparties
{(Distribution Comparies or DISCOs) and other debtors: Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents and credit
exposures to outstanding receivablés and committed transactions.

In accordance with the EPSR A
owned. bulk buyer carries out ¢
DISCOs) until such time ‘as the- i

et the electricity industry needs to transition to a new model, where a government
pbptract management and bulk trading (on behalf of the -distribution companies -or
\dustry has developed the settlement, accounting: managerial and goveriarice systems

required for successtul bilateral cq
Therefore, in order to accelerate
account, through wlhich the Fede

Power Purchase Agreemerits (PP

working capital as subsidy for sh

This escrow account represents a:

pntracting:

rivate sector investments in power generation, an amount was set asidée in an escrow
I Government provides credit enhancement to the bulk purchaser-that will enter into.
s) with the successor generation companies and IPPs without using the Coinpany's

rtfalls in DISCO payments.

risk guarantee to secure the Company's payment obligations to sellers for the sale of

electrical capacity and electrical nergy under the Power Purchase Agreements (PPAs), as proposed by the Bureau of
Public Enterprises (BPE). Pirsuaht fo its powers under Section 11 of the Privatization Act, The: National Council on
Privatization (NCP) at its 5th meeting for the year 2013; on 2 Decernber-2013, approved the amount of N50 billion

from the proceeds of the privatiz
City Monument Bank (FCMB}),
Company.

This amount is to be used solely
the DISCQOs have not made pay

tion of Egbin Powér Plc., to be placed in escrow with the escrow agents, being First
United Bank for Africa {UBA) and First Bank of Nigeria Plc. (FBN) en behalf of the

for the payment to the sellers (Generation Comipanies or GENCOs) i the ‘évent that
ment to the Comparty's cledring account sufficient to pay the sellers. The Escrow

account is for'a 3 year period and would be terminated when all the escrow funds have been disbursed and/or at the
third anniversary of the deposit ofithe Escrow-amount, _.whlc_heven is-earlier. Any balance in the escrow account as at the
third anniversary of the account would be released to BPE. However, the account is rehewdble if-there is a payment
defauit of a seller's invoiced amouht. ' ' '

Below is a breakdown of'the__Company's financial assets that are exposed to etedit risk and the maximum credit risk
exposure before collateral held or pther ¢redit enhancements as at the reporting date.

(1) Financial instruments exposed 1o creditrisk Maximum exposure

31-Dec 31-Dec
2017 20616
N 000 N 000
Cash and cash equivalerits 31,583,100 71,134,434
Trade and other receivables _ 780,843,194 471,389:218
Externally managed assets {loang & receivables and cash) 41,774,446 65,079,711
Total 23 854,200,740 607,603,463
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roken into-the following:

Externatly managed

N Cash & ¢ash  Tradéand other assets (loans &. _
31 December 2017 equivalent receivables’ receivables aid cash) Total
N'O00 N'000 N'090 N'D00
Neither past due nor impaired 31,583,100 141,531:639 41774 446 214,889,185
Pdst. due but not impaired - 639,3-‘_1__1 -,556 - '639,3 11,556
Impaired - 218,040,586 - 218,040,586
Gross 31,583,100 998 883,781 41,774,446 1,072:241,327
Impairment allowance - (218,040,586) - (218,040,586)
Net- 31,583,100 780,843,194 41,774,446, 854,200,740
Externally managed
‘Cash & cash  Trade and other assets (loans & |
31 December 2016 -equivalent receivables receivables and ¢ash): Total
N0 N'000 N'O00 N800
Neither past due nor tmpaired 71,134,434 84,548,582 65,079,711 220,763,127
Past due but not impaired - 386,840,336 - 386,840,336
[mpaired - 15,942,235 - 15,942,335
Gross 71,134,434 487,331,554 65,079,711 623,545,698
Impairment allowance : (15:642,238) - (15,942,235)
Net 71,134,434 471,389,318 65,079,711 607,603,463 _

The Company caririés out an iimpajrment trigger-assessment for its trade and other receivables at each Teporting year
end. The Company considers impairment. triggers to be customers elapsing their credit periods. and Customers
defaulting on a payment. At the reporting year end, the impairment test indicates that some part of the Company’s
trade receivable may not be colle¢tible, thus the impairment loss provided as in-above. Management is of the view
‘that outside of this the carrying amounts of its trade and other teceivables are fully recoverable.
(iiy Credit quality of financial assets
The credit quality of financial asspts that are neither past due for impaired can bé referenced to external ratings (if
available) or to historical information about the counterparty defauit rates,

“Trade and other receivables consists of balances from Distribution companies, staff Joans, cash advance and
prepayments. The counterparties have no external ratings. Except the distribution companies, these. other receivables
.are less than six months with no:defaults in the past.

An analysis of the credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired is presented as follows:
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conditions than is the case for hig

are assigned only in cases of exce

The modifiers "+" or "-" may be

- Liquidity risk

Financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired

2017 2016

N Y00 N 000
Cash and bank balances _ N _
B+ 31,383,100 71,134,434
BB- - -
Others - -
Externally managed investment “ -
B+ 41,774,446, 65,079,711

73,357,546, 136,214,145

"A" ratings indicate expectationg

counstdered strong. This. capacit]

"AA" ratings-indicate reliable and
highly unlikety to be adversely afl
"B" ratings indicate that materis

commitments are currently being
the business and economic enviro

of low default risk. The. ¢apacity- for payment of financial -comsitments is
y may, nevertheless, be’ more vulnerable to adverse business or economic
her ratings.

| stable financial institution(s) with the lowest expectation .of default risks. They
ptionally strong capacity for payment of financial commitments. This capacity is
[ected by foreseeable events.

1l default risk is present, but a limited .margin of safety remains. Financial
met; however, capacity for continuied payment is vulnérable to deterioration in
[ment.

"BB" ratings indicate an elevate vulnerability to default risk, particularly in the event of adversé changes in

business or economic conditions
servicing of financial commitment

"Others" consists of cash in hand
This is based on Fitch national. lor

The maximum exposure to credit
above. No credit limifs were exct
from non-performance by these cq

Liquidity risk is the risk that the ¢
both normal and stressed conditic
reputation; The Company manag
commitments-as they fall due. Thé

over time; however, business or financial flexibility exists which suppoits the
s,

appended to & rating to denote relative status within major rating categories.
balances.

g-term rating and foreign currency long term rating;

risk at the reporting date is the carrying valtie of each class of asset menticred
reded during thie reporting period, and management does not expect any losses
unterparties.

sompaity will not be able to. meet its financial obligations as they fall due undér
ins, withdut incurring unacceptable losses ot risking damage to. the Company’s
es liquidity risk by ensuring that sufficient funds are available to meet its
> Company uses both fong term anid shiort term cash flow projections to monitor

funding requirements for activitids and to ensure there are sufficient cash resources to meet operational needs.
Cash flow forecasting is perforned by the finance departiment through budgeting and quarterly budget report.
Liquidity management is a critical function in the company, as-the receipts from its energy sales is not always
enough. to pay. for its energy purdhases, thus the company telies on various intervention facilities by the Federal

Government to meet its obligation

5 t0 energy suppliers.
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()

(i)

(iii)

(d)

The table below analyses the Compan
the renorting dates to the contractual 1

DING PLC
ENTS

s financial liabilities into-relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period from
naturitv date.

31 Deceniber 2017 31 Décember 2016

N'000 N000
Lkssthan 3+ 3'months- 2yearstoF Less than 3 3months-1 2yearsto¥
months vear years months “year years
Trade and other payables 1550,696.126  631,604;093 ‘89,376,577 378,013,609 .
Current portion of borrowings " 123,854,591 - - - =
Non-current portion of borrowings- - - 114,432,874 s - 118:401,535
150,696,126 755,458,684 114,432,874 89,376,577 378,013,609 118,401,535

The amounts disclosed in the tables alf

Market risk

Market risk is th‘e pbssibi]it-y.'fhat-' chan
value of the Compaiy’s financial asse
Foreign exchange risk.

Exchange rate risk arise from payme
mitigated by payments in US Dollars

Interest; rate risk

All the company's borrowings-have fi
its: pperations. It finances its activities
revenpe.

Price risk:
The Company is not:exposed to sec

Company is not permitted to invest in

Capital risk management

vove are.the contractual undiscounted cash flows of the liabilitiés.

1ges in currency exchange rates, interest rates or commodity prices will adversely affect the
Is; liabilities or expected future.cash flows. '

nt. obligations to GENCOs and facilities denominated in US Dollars. The risk would be
from International customers, and fund investment in US Dollars..

xed interest rates, therefore variations in. tle market interest rate may have little impact on
5 from funds prowcled by the government at fixed interest rates -and through its generated

irities. price risk because there are no investments. in equity held by the Company. The
equity investments.

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are & safeguard its-ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide

benefits for other stakehoiders, and to

The Commpany considers- its capital st
equivalents, accounts receivable and
other current liabilities).

maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the-cost of capital.

wucture to include common share capital and net working capital (defined as cash and cash
bther receivables and other current assets less accounts.payable: and accrued llablhtles less

The Company relies on the cash TES0Urces available from income on services prowded capital contributions and budgetary

allocations by the Federal Governmen
Capital is defined by total equity and
externally imposed capital.

t of Migeria.
t is thonitored regularly by the Company's management. The Company is not subject to an

26




_NIGERI_AN BULK ELECTRICITY TRADING PLC
.. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

4.2 Financial instruments by category.

The carrying values of ﬁnanciajﬂsets and Habilities on the statement of financial position approximates. théir fair
values. Trade and other receivahles/payables, held to maturity and cash and cash.equivalents are the Company’s
short term financial instruments. Accordingly, management is of the opinion that their fair values are not

expected to be materially different fromi their carrying values.

Finaneial instrument classificatioy Carrying value'  Fair value Carrying vilue  Fairvilue.
N 000 N '000 N ‘600 N '000

Loans and. receivables: _ _

Trade and other receivables 780,843,194 780,843,194 471389318 471,389,318

Externally maraged assets (lodns & péceivables and _

cash) 41,774,446 41,774,446 65,079,711 65,079,711
S 822617641 822617641 536,469,029 536,469,029

Available for sale

Externally managed assets (available for sale) 77.893,123 77,893,133 45,168,152 45,168,152

Assets valued through profit or loss:

Cash and cash equivalents - 31,583,100 31,583,100 71,134,434 71,134,434

Other financial liabilities: _ _

Trade and other payables 782,300,219 782,300,219 467.390,187 467,390,187

Borrowings 238,287,465 238,287,465 118,401,535 118,401,535
1,020,587,684  1020,587,684 585,791,722 585,791,722

31 December 2017

31.December-2016:

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in‘an orderly transaction
between market. participants at [the measurement date. The Company. classifies the fair value of the financial
instruments according to the following hierarchy based -on the amount of observable inputs used to value-the
instrument. The three levels of the fair vahie hievarchy are as follows:

> Level 1 - inputs to the valuation methodology are. quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in :active
markets.

> Level 2 - inputs to the valuation methodology are derived from quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in
active markets, and inpuis thap are obsérvable for the asset or liability, cither directly or '_indirecti)_", for
substantially the full term- of the financial instrument. Level 2 valuations are based on inputs, including quoted
forward prices for commodities, time value and volafility factors, which can be substantially observed. or
«corroborated in the marketplace.
> Level 3:- inputs to the valuatiop methodology are riot based on observable market data.

Cash-and cash equivalents have been classified as Level 1. They are carried at cost, which approximates fair

value due to the short-term natufe of the instrument. Available for sale instruments have also been classified as.
Level 1 as they are carried at unddjusted market values.

‘Held to maturity have beer classified as Level 2. They are valued using the inforination substantially observed or
corroborated in the marketplace.

Accounts receivable and other receivables and trade payable and actrued liabilities are all short-term in nature
and as such; their carrying values approximate fair values.
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2017 2016
N'000 N'000
5 Revenue
Market proceeds. (i) 198.482. 278,189
Sales - bulk electricity (ii) 519,984,599 393,256,580
Intérest on unpaid balance (iii) 148,871,441 46,202,106
669,054,522 _ 439,736,876
(i) This relates to market revenue pbtained from the Market Operator {MOQ) in line with the Rules for'the transitional
electricity market (TEM). These/charges are deducted from payments made by the distribution companies-and remitted
‘monthly. to the Comnanv hv the Market Onerator. _
2017 2016

(i1y Sales - bulk Electricity is made.up of » N'OBD N'Ooo
Sales to Nigerian electricite distribution comparnies 493,016,967 365,358,224
Sales to International customers 26,071,721 26,871,915
Sales to GENCOs (energy import) 893,912 1,026,341

319,984,599 393,256,380

"With the .commencement of thel Transitional Electricity Market {TEM) in February 2015, thé company activated the
vesting agreements it signed with the eleven Distribution Companies (DISCOs), selling electricity to them as per the
tariff scheduls. to the vesting dgreements, while existing Nigeria bilateral agreements on power supply with the
International customers continugd to. be operated by the Market Operator - the predecessor to NBET. However on'7
September. 2016, the Ministry of Power, Works and. Housing clarified that the administration of sale of electrical
energy to the International -custdmers should be transferred to NBET in ling with the new structure of the electricity
-market in Nigeria. But before this can be done, certain amendments and negotiati ons has to take place, meanwhile the
Ministry asked the Management; of TCN and NBET to agree on a sharing formula to be used to split payments from
the ‘international customers sinde the MO sends a single. invoice to them. On 19 June 2017, the two management
agreed that the average montlily administrative charges is between 22-24%, and therefore the Ministry approved that
after deduction of this percentaie, the balance should be paid to NBET for settling GENCO capacity and energy
paymients. Therefore the figure:an International customers above represents 76% of the total value of inveices sent by
the Market Onerator 10 the 'lnt'ema'r.i_'onai cusfomers: _ _ _ _ _

(iii) As per the Supplementary. Order issued by the Nigerian Electricity Regulatory Commission {NERC), Section a(v),
financial shortfall by DISCOs shall be repayable-at NIBOR plus 10%, but from August 2016 the rate was reviewed to
NIBOR plus 4%. This is computed daily on the DISCOs outstanding balance after the payment due-date.

2017 2016
6 Cost of sales N'00C N‘(}OO
Purchases - bulk electricity (i) 529,083,008 387,842,983
Interest on unpaid balance 91,545,625 46,681,802
_ 621.529.623 434,524,785
(i) These are capacity and delivered energy bills from power generating
~ companies (GENCOs) under their different Power Purchase Agreements
(PPAs) based on their tariff schefule.
7  Other income
Interest on staff revolving mortgage loan o 1,638 9,541
(Gainon disposal of Property, Pldnt and Equipment {PPE) 4855 -
Sundry income, 14 8
6,507 9,549
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2017 2016
N'000 N'000
8 Administrative and general expenses
Communication and postage 11,848 10,448
Reént and rates o 66,425 27,825
Training expenses 57.278 4,757
Local and international fravels 55,930 38.214
Consultancy services _ 106,962 14,727
Legal and professional setvices 4,000 4,500
Internet acéess cliarges 10,259 10,234
Entertainment and meals- 11,559 11,797
Medical expenses 11,110 15,973
Security expenses 3,165 2,402
Publicity and advertisement 12,078 12,582
Insurance 18,983 4,624
Vehicle running and maintenance] 17,002 13,729
Electricity expenses 14,903 -
Repairs and-matntenance of building-and office equipment 17,718 17.501
Computer and information technglegy supplies and licenses 26,968 20,551
Printing and stafionery. 3910 3612
Investment managemient expenseg B80. 55,042
Welfare-expenses 11,308 17.315
Meetings and stakeholder engagements 2,744 29,384
‘Other operating expenses ' 47,081 49,559
Directors’ emoluments and other gxpenses (Note 10) - -
‘Auditors’ remuneration ' 10,400 10,400
522,518 375,175
9  Payroll and related costs
(i) Staff cost
Salaries and wages 602,784 538,003
Pension costs - defined contributipn plans 23,204 22,629
625,989 561,622

Pension was determined based or] monthly contribution at the rate of 8% from Employee and 10% from Company, of the
basic, housing, and transport allowance of each employee; and paid to the pension fund administrator chosen by the
empiovee. The ficure above is the companv’s 10% contribution. '

(ii) The average number of persons employed by the Company at the end of each year was as follows:-

2017 2016

Numtber Number
Executive Manageément staff 5 5
Management staff ' 8 8
Non Management staff 34 32
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(iii) .Employee remuneration bands:
Employees whose emoluments v
were;

Below N3,000,000
N3,000.001 - NIO.000,
NI0.600,00] - N13,000,
NI5.000.001 - N20;000,
Above N20.000,001

10 Directors’ emoluments
Remuneration paid to the Compay
Fees, allowances and expenses

The Board was dissolved togethe
and government owned compariis
2015,

-Highest paid-director - Managing

11 Depreciation and amortisation
Depreciation expense
Amortisation expense-

12 Impairment charge
The impairment charge in 2017
distribution companies. contende
computation. Further, the Regul?
untenable. The 2016 charge relat]
‘customers.:

13 Financé income
Bank interest income

Investment income on Eurobond-{nvestment

Net exchange gains*

RADING PLC

EMENTS
[BER 2017
2017
Number
vere within the following ranges in the year
22
H00 12
000 3
i) 3
5
47
2017
N'000

ny's directors was:

135,385
11,003

2017
N'00D
817
8,684,596
839,377

* Exchange gain / (loss) atosc mainlyl from the international customers balance, and the Eurobond facility

14 Finance cost
Interest expense on Eurobond fac
Interest expense on CBN Paymen
Other finahcial charges

(Y Interest rate onthe Eurobond faci
(if) [nterest rate on'the CBN- PAF is. 5%.

lity (i) _ 8,567,422
F Assurance Facility (CBN-PAF) (ii) 920G 347
2,131

ity is 5.375% PA. (see Note 22 (1)).
PA. (see Noté 22{ii)) '

30

2016

-Number

45

2016
N'000

Director _ 38,500

F with the goveming._boatjds of all Federal Government parastatals, agencies, institutions
ts by the President of the Federal Republ'ic of Nigeria, Muhammadu Buhari on 16 July

48,338

124,641
9,924

146,388

134,565

202,098,351

15,942,235

7 Telates to Interest charged on .u'np_a'i_d' DISCO bdlances from 2015 w0 2017. The
d that this inferest is not recoverablé from the end users and faulted the basis of
itor - NERC released Order 2019, which made the basis of the interest computation
es. to, balances outstanding with the Market Operator in réspect of sales to International

2016
N'000
1,601
4,740,919
10,692,338

T 0524,790

15,434,858

4,832,730

165.504

9,498,900

4,998,234
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Farniture & -Computer Motor .Office Total
fittings Equipment Vehicles Equipment
N'000 N'000 N*'0G0 N'000 N0
Cost
At 1 January 2017 184,665 64,391 229,148 133,829 612,033
Additions 178,007 4,100 332,559 12,830 527,495
Disposals. _ (76.592) (1,664) (78,256)
At 31 December 2017 362,672 68,490 485,115 144,995 1,061,273
At 1 January 2016- 141,047 63,824 229,148 98,645 532,664
Additions 43,618 567 - 35,184 79.370
At 31. December 2016 184,665 64,391 229,148 133,829 612,033
Accumulated. depreciation.
Atl1] anuary 2017 08,808 477713 163,511 45,748 355,779
Charge for the yéar 33,219 15,837 59,745 26,587 135,388
Charge-on disposals (76.5391) (1475 (78.067)
At 31 December 2017 132,027 63,550 - 146,664 70,859 413,100
At 1 January 2016 63,700 30,912 114,901 21,625 231,138
Charge for the year 35,108 16,801 48,610 24,122 124,641
At31 December 2016 98,808 49,713 163,511 45,748 355,779
Carrying amount _
At 31 December 2[}1 7 230,645 4,940 338,452 74,136 648,173
At 31 December 2016 85,857 16,678 63,638 §8.082 236,254
At ] January 2016. 77,347 32,912 114,247 77.020 301,526
Intangible assets _ Computer
License Software Total
N'a00 N'000 N'000

Cost
At 1 January 2017 12,305 38,015 50:320
Additions ) 0 (3)
At 31 December 2017 12,305 38,015 50,320
At 1 January 2016 12,305 23,920 36,225
Additions _ - 14,095 14,095
At31 December 2016 12,305 38,015 50,320
Accuniilated aniortisation
At1 January 2017 6,358 19,744 26,102
Charge for the year 1,231 9,772 11,003
At 31 December 2017 7,388 29,516 37,105
At 1 January 2016 5,127 11,050 16,177
Chiarge for the year 1,230 8.694 9924
At31 December 2016 6:358 19,744 26,102
Carrying amount
At 31 December 2017 4716 3,499 13,215
At 31 December 2016 3,947 18,271 242138
At T January 2016 7,178 12,870 20,048

Nigerian Electricity Regulatory Co

approximately 10years and 3years r

sspectively.
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17 Tradeand other_recéivjab]e's_
Trade receivable (i}

RADING PLC
EMENTS
BER 2017

Other receivables and prepayments (ii)

(i, Trade receivable
Trade veceivable is made up of -
International customers
Aliowance for impairment

Focal distribution compames (DI ST
Allowance for impairment,

Local generating companies (GENC(

Receivables due from Distribution
respective vesting contracts: Inters
applied on outstanding balances 1
Note 12).

).

.q

D5}

2017 2016
N'000 N'000
780,329,612 470,243,285
513,583 1,146,033
780,843,194 471,389,318
49,826,718 40,545,925
(15,942,235} (15,942,235
' 33,884,483 24,603,690
946,273,278 444,205,946
(202,098,351 -
744,174,927 444,205,946
2,270,202 433649
780,329,612 470,243,283

Companies (DISCOs) are for capacity and delivered, energy supplied to-them under their
st at NIBOR plus 10% before August 2016, and NIBOR pius 4% from August.2016, are
inti] paid, The interest from 2015 t0.2017 was_fully_lmpalred in the current period: (see

(i)  Otlier receivables aid prepayments include:-

Prepaid furniture and rent allowd
O:hérprepafd"expemes
Staff advances for expenses
Other receivithles

** On 1 July 2016 the company g
tranche of N97,760,644-on 13 Jan
rent allowance to eligible staff. T
-staff rent and furniture allowarice.

18 Externally managed investment
[eans ahd réceivables
Available forsale.
.Cash anid cash equivalents.

The externally managed investm,

ice *¥ 439,540 437,562
24,058 80,791

29,984 7,680

- 600,000

513,582 1,146,033

isbursed the first tranche of the: §taff mottgage loan scheime of N467,102,979; the second
pary 2017; which pfovided an upfront advance of the equivalent of six years furniture and
he: loan atttacts interest of 4% per annum;, and repayment are by deduction of: benefiting

2017 2016

N'000 N'000
40,843,979 61,898,713
77,893,123 45,168,152
930,467 3,180,998
119,667,569 110,247,863

ent represents sum of USD$350 million transferred to Nigeria Soverelgn Investment

Authority {NSIA) under an Investment Management Agreement executed in 2014. Ini addition to management ‘of the fund,.
NSIA also acts:as a custodian .and consideration will be paid to' NSIA ‘after certain milestonés have been met and the

customet’s share of returns has be
provided across four ieading Nig

en paid. NSIA's objective.is to ‘outperform a benchmark retwrn of 1.21% - a blerided rate
erian banks, however these terms. were tenegotiated effective | October 2016, setting a

new hurdle rate of 4% return and éapping the mvestment management fee at $1 million per annum,

19. Loan redemption account
Central Bank of Nigeria - Bond re
This account warehouses the §13,
(DMO).

20 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand |
Cash at bank (Nigerian banks)y

Cash 'with Central Bankof Nigeria TSA account (i)
Central. Bank of Nigeria - Demicilj

{i) The Cash with Central Bank of N

demption account 4,110,750 4,110,750
500,000 interest repavment on the Eurobond facility, due to-the Debt Management Office

2617 2016
N'000 N'o00
304 -
0 0
27.861,773 55,935,919
iary account 3.721,023 15,178,515
31.583.100 71,134,434

geria TSA account is largely made up-of funds received in respect of the Power Trading

Capital, the Conttibutions from the Federal Government of Nigeria-and the balance on BPE Egbin Escrow account which
have been transferred from the cbmmiercial banks to the Treasury Single account {TSA) with. Central Bank of Nigeria

(CBN).
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®

(i)

22

(id)

(iii)

23

Trade and othier payables
Trade payables-(i)

Other payables and acorued expenges (ii)

Trade payables represent the bala

ER 2017
2017 2016
N'060 N'000
781,403,051 465 818,579
897,168 1,571,607

_ 782,300,219 467,390,187
née due to power generating companies (GENCOs) for enétgy received from them undér

their various Power Purchase’ Agreements (PPA). Interest -are'aijplie'd on the outstanding balances until paid in accordance

with the PPAs.

Other payables include:-

Deposits 611000 1,339,800

Investiment manager's charges 11,185 7751

Accrued expenses 274,983 224,036
897,168 1,571,607

Deposits ate cash bonds deposited
provided to the Company, while i

Borrowings

FGN Eurobond facility (i)

Power trading capital (ii)

Central Bank of Nigeria' Payment:

Movementin FGN Eurobond fac
Opening loan balance
Revaluation

Interest decrued during the period

Interest transferred to Bond redemption accourit

‘by vendors, acerued expenses are amounts due to various vendors for goods and: services
Ivestment:manager's charges relate to the Eurobond fund management fees.

2017 2016
N'000 N'000
125,668,957 116,401,535
2,000,000 2,000,000
Assurance Facility (CBN-PAF) (iii) 110,618,508 -
238,287,465 118,401,535
ilify is as follows:
116,401,335 74,650,353
700,000 41,029,202
8,567,422 4,832,730
“ (4,110,750)
125,668,957 116,401,535

In March -301-4, the F ederal.'Gb've"nrﬂent.of Nigeria secured a $1 bil.]ioniEurobon"d facility and $350 m_ili.i"on- was dvailed to-

NBET to boost the operations of t

he Company.: These funds were disbursed to NBET at 5.375% pet annurm, interest rate, on

6 June 2014 with a tenot of four and a hlf years, with a one year moratorjum on interest payments. However at the

expiration of the moratorium peri

pd, the Debt Management Office (DMO): granted the request of the company for a bullet.

repayment of the: principal on njaturity. The revaluation arose as a resuit of applying the closing forex rate as at 31
December 2017, to.arrive at the carrying Naira value,

In accordance with. Board Q:t"Dircct_or
{equity),

Central Banik of Nigeria Paymen

5 reselution of 17 Sép_tember--.?.{]ZO, this would be later rcjcl_asg:iﬁed -and treated as deposit for-shares

t Assurance Facility (CBN-PAF) is made up of:-

Principal 109,689,161 -
Interest 920,347 ~
110,618,508 -

On 1 March 2017, the Federal E;
interventions to assure payment tq
enter into a loan agreement with 1l
-and one__-B_ili ion, Nine huridred an
Naira) only repayable overs 10-
-assurance pregramme that guaras
nationaf grid.

Share capital
Authorized: _
20,000,000 ordinary shares @ NO

Issued and fully paid:

20,000,000 ordinary shares @ NOI50 each

Total authorised' number of ordi
Company’s shares are held by
respectively,

cecutive Council approved the emergency and long term power sector recovery plan and
the gas and generation sub sectors of the electricity industry. Under the plan, NBET is to
ne Central Bank of Nigeria to borrew the sum of up to N701,936,483,451 (Seven hundred
d thirty six million, Four hundréd and eighty three-thousand; Four Hundred and Fifty one
rear pefied at interést of 5% per annum, for the purpose of implemerting the payment
itees energy payments for all electricity generation and gas' supply companies on the-

2017 2016

N'00¢ N'000.
50 each 16,000 10,000
10,000 10,000

pary shares is 20,000,000 units with a par value of 50 kobo per unitof share. The
Bureau ‘of Public Enterprise.and Minietry -of Findnce Incorporated -at.80% and 20%
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25

26

Q)

(i}

Gii)

27

28
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Contributions by the Federal Government of Nigeria.

At 1 fanuary:
Additions in-the'_ygar.
Mopped up by Office of the Aceq
At 31 December

This represents annual contributi
start up and operational activiti
Electricity Trading Plc, in the-an

Power trading capital

At 1 January

Additions in the year
Interest earned on investment
At 31 December

Power tradittg capital represents-
Electric Power Sector Reform Ad
BPE Escrow accounts
BPE - Egbin Escrow

BPE - Olorunsogo Escrow-
BPE - Omotosho Esciow

These are funds set-dside by thd

2017 2016
N'a00 N'000
2,308,875 1,708,875
1,937,-’906 600,000
untant General of the Federation (174,045) -
4,072,736 2,308,875

bns from the Federal Government of Nigeria (FGN) through the Ministry of Power for
es-of the Company. This contribution is based on the allocation to. Nigerian Buik
nual national budget

2017 2016
N'000 N'000
22,410,981 20,933,413
0 1,358,000
- 119,568
22,410,081 22,410,981

funds appropriated to-the Company io enable-it carry ut its mandate-as stated in the.
tand as laid cut in the Power Seéctor Road Magp.

2017 2016
N'000 N'000
50,321,608 50,321,608

1,671,975 1,671,975

2,014,902 2,014,902
54,008,485 54,008,485

-Bureau of Public Enterprises (BPE) as payment guarantee for the Power Purchase

Agreements (PPAs) signed with the privatised Generating Companies (GENCOs),

Movement in BPE Escrow accounts

BPE - Eghin Escrow (i)
BPE - Olorunsoge Escrow (ii)
BPE - Omotoshe Escrow (iii)

At the execution of the Egbin esd

 was as follows:

Eserowed amount Interest Total
{N'000) {N'000) (N'0G0)
50,000,000 321608 50,321,608
1,657,927 14,048 1671975
1,991,670 23,232 2:014,902
53,649,597 358,388 54,008,485

row agreement in December 2013 with the escrow agents (FCMB, UBA, First Baﬁk),

the agreed interest rate"was.0.02% per annum, but effective 1 July 2015 the rate was revised to 2% pér annum. The
fund with the escrow agents have been subsequently transferred in ‘October 2015, into NBET CBN TSA -account. Ini

February 2016, the sum of N17.3

Escrowed fund of USDI 0,110,0
February and June 2016, the fun

Escrowed fund of USDI10,110,0
interest rate was revised to 2% p

billion was used to settle obligations to power generating companies.
DO for Olorunsogo PPA converted on 1 April 2014 at the rate of N163.9/USD1. In
l was completely used to settle the GENCO's payments shortfall.

DO for Omotosho PPA converted on 22 April 2015 at the rate of N197/USD1. The
er annum effective 1 July 2015. In February-and June 2016, the fund was comptetely-

used to settle the GENCQ's paymients shortfall.

Nigerian Electricity Market Stdbilisation Facility

Balance as at year end

This facility was. granted by the (entral Bank of Nigeria for shortfalls in matket
révenue during the interim périod.

Retained earnings
At 1 January

Transfer from profit or 1oss for the year

At 31 December

2017 2016

N'000 N'060
459,679 459,679
(8,847,616) (7,492,282)
(155,835,949) (1,355,334)
(164,683,565) {8,847,616)
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(a)

Changes in working capital:

The Bureau of Public Enterprisd

Transactions with the Bureau of

represents. cash back up in o

Fair valué reserves

TRADING PLC

TEMENTS

MBER 2017

ltems that may subsequently. bejre¢lassified to profit or loss

Opening.balance
Change in‘value of available- fg
Closing balance .

Unrealised gains and losses. arising from changes in the fair vatue of
available-for-sale’ financial assgts are. recognised directly in fair value
ve income until the financial asset is

reserve in other comprehens
derecognised or impaired.

r- sale financial assets

2017
N'000

1,020,711
(1,020,711

2016
N'000

(677,293)
1.698,004

)

1,020,711

Reconciliation of Profit / (loss) before tax to cash generated from operations

Profit / (Loss) before tax:
Adjustments for:

- Depreciation (Property, plant & equipment)

— Amortization (Intangible assef:

~Net fair value changes

— Interest expense {(unpaid)
-- Impairment charge
—@Gain on disposal of PPE

Increase/(Decrease) in trade and

S)

other-payables

(Increase)decrease in debiors apd prepayments

Cash generated from/(used in) dperations

Related party transactions and balances

(__155_,835;949)

135,388
11,003

(1,020,713,

8,567,422
202,098,351
{4.855)

314,910,032
(511,552.227)

(1,355,334)

124,641
9,924
1,698,004
4.832.730
15,942,235

301,469,340
(331,730,082)

(142,691,546).

(9,008,541}

Related parties of the Compahy- are determined based on the fact that these entities have representatives on the:

Company’s Board. The related parties of the Company are.as follows:

1. The Federal Ministry of Fix

ance

2. The:Bureau of Public Entegprise - Parent

3. Ministry of Power

4. Federal Government of Nigeria - Ultimate Controlling Parent

The following transactions werd

Transactions with related enti

Ministry of Finance (ii)
Minisiry of Power (iii)

Transactions with- the Ministry,

(GENCOs) as:stated in Note 25
Transactions with Ministry of P}

carried out with related parties:

ties

hg (i) .

operational activities of the Company as stated in Note 24.

35

2017
N'G00
54,008,485
22,410,081

4,072,736

80,492,202

2016
‘N'000
54,008,485
22,410,981

2,308,875

78,728,341

' Public Enterprises (BPE) tepreésent the escrowed funds stated in Note 26.

‘of Finance represent funds received in respect of the Power Trading Capital which
rder to guarantee agreements sigried by the entity with thé generation companies:

ower represent annual budgetary receipts from the Federal G overnment for start up and-



NIGERIAN BULK ELECTRIC ITY TR DINGPLC
NOTES TO THE F INANCIAL STAT] EMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

(b) Xey management compensation
The: key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, dirécting and
controlling the activities of the entity, directly or indireetly, including any. Director. (whether executive of otherwise) of
that entity. The key management personnel are the Company's Directors and management staff. Key management
persornel includes staff on the senior manager cadre and:above. The compensation paid.or payableto key management
tor employee services is shown bglow:

2017 2016
N'000 N'000
(i) Salaries'and other short-term employee ‘benefits
Directors - non executive - -
Management. 251,120 332,892
251,120 332,892
(i) Loans to management staff"
Staff mortgage loan scheme {Note 17(ii)} 276,009 339,533

There was no other compensation{paid during the period.
.32 Commitments and Contingent ljabilities

(2) Financial commitments
The Company did not charge its assets to secure Tiabilities of third parties.

The Directors ‘are of. the opinion that all known labilities and commitments have been taken into account in the
preparation of these financidl statements.

(hy Commitments received include payment assurance guarantee received from the Distribution Companies covering three:
months ‘guarantee on invoices, but ongoing court cases have frozen ‘these :guarantees, and made them unenforceable.
{Note 33a).

(¢) Litigations and claims

The Company is. involved in a njmber of 11t1gat:0ns and claims-in-some ongoing cases-in some ngerlan courts: In most
of the cases the- Company was joined as co-defendants, and’ based on management assessment and. legal advice, none of
the ‘cases ‘are likely to succeed against the Company or lead“to any miaterial loss, and as such no provisions. liave been
made in these financial statements.
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33 Financial risk management
Overview
The main risks that the Company i facing and actively monitoring and managing are the following:
(i) the credit risk deriving from the possible default. of a counterparty; and
(ii) the lquidity risk deriving from the risk that suitable sources of funding for the Company’s-operations may not be
avaitable,
(i1f) Market risk deriving from [adverse movement in interest rates, foreign exchange rates, general price level and
commodity price risk.
(iv) regulatory risk deriving from the fact that'the comipany has-a 10 years licence period. The fegulator might withdraw
the licence or refuse 10 grant-an extension of the licence on its.expiration.
This note presents information about the Companys exposure to each of the above risks, the Company's objectwes,
policies and processes for measuring.and managing isk, and the Company's management of capital, Further quantitative
disclosures are included throughor t these financia) statements.
Risk management framework. _
‘The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for'the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management
framework. The Company's risk njanagement policies are established to identify and analyse risks faced by the Company,
to set appropriate risk limits. and jcontrols, and t0 monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and
systems -are reviewed regularly tp reflect changes in market cenditions and the Company's -activities. The Company,
througli its training and managemerit standards and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive. control
environment in which all emplovegs understand their roles and oblieations.
(@) Credit risk |
Credit risk represents the Compzz[y's exposure to potential lesses deriving from the non-performance of counterparties

(Distribution Companies or DISGOs) and other debtors. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalerits and ctedit.

‘exposures to outstanding '1"<_=:'ct:_iw}fabll s and commiitted trarisactions.
. i _ .
Measures available to the Company to mitigate credit risk

Under the vesting ‘agreements signed with the Distribution companies, they provided bank guararitees covering three:
-months of energy supply in case of default but court cases on this Has largely made this provisions-of the agreement
‘The status of the bank guarantee ig as follows:-

Distribution company BG Ameount Date posted Issuing bank Tenure / Expiration
Jos. ' N'000

Abuja 8,137,030 IstJuly 2020 UBA Biennial- 1st July 2022
Benin 6,368,110  t6th May 2018 Fidelity ‘Biennial~ Expired
Eko 7,783,246 2lstJan 2015 Zenith Evergreen.
Enugu 6,368,110 9th Feb 2015 First Bank Evergreen
Ibadan 9,198,382  3rd'Feb 2015 Skye (Polaris) Evergreen

Ikéja 10,613,520 20th Feb 2015 Zenith Evergreen

Jos 3,891,623 27th-March 2015 UBA Evergreen
Kaduna 6,300,000  28th July 2018 Fidelity Biennial- Expired
Kano 5,660,543  6th Feb 2015 Fidelity Evergréen

Port Harcourt 4,569,191  26th-Jan 2015 EcoBank Evergreen

Yola . 2,476,487 3rd February 2015  Skye (Polaris) Evergreen

Total 71,396,242

A deed of assignment was executed between the company and United Bank of Africa Ple - through United Capital Trustee
Ltd, to assign the bank guaranteesireceived prior to 20 May-2016 -the date of the éxecution of the Security Trust Deed; as
Jpayment security:to electricity gengrating companies..

NBET; and (ii) Enugu, Kano ang Jos Discos Vs. NERC currently impede access by the generation companies to the

However two on going court case}at the Federal High court of Nigerid riamgly: (i) Benin and Ibadan Discos Vs NERC and.
payment security, and therefore th

Security Trust Deed has been put on hold.
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Below is a breakdown of the Con
exposure before collateral held. or
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{ risk

pany's _ﬁnanci:al_ assets that are-exposed to credit risk and the maximum credit risk
othier credit enhancements as-at the reporting-date.

Maximum exposure.

Financial assets exposed 1o crédif risk 31 Dec. 2017 31 Dec. 201-6
N0 N |

Cash and-cash equivalents: 31,583,100 71,134,434

Trade and other receivables 780, 843,1 94 471,389,318

Externally managed assets 119,667,569 110,247,863

Total 932,093,863 652,771,616
Credit quality of financial assets
An analysis of the credit quality of thd Company's financial assets as at the reporting date is as follows:=

Cash & cash Trade and other Extei‘nally'manage_’d.
31 December 2017 equivalent receivables assets ~Total
| N'000 N'000. N'000 o Nweo
Neither past due nor impaired 31,583,100 50,730,844 119,667,569 201,981,512
Past. due bug not impaired - 730,112,351 - 730,112,351
Impaired - 218,040,586 - 218,040,586
Gross 31,583,100 998,883,780, 119,667,569 1,150,134,449
Impairment allowance - (218,040,586) - (218,040,586)
Net 31,583,100 780,843,194 119,667,569 932,093,863
Cash & cash ~ Tradeand other  Externally managed _
31 December 2016 equivalent receivables assets Total
N9 N'000. N'0G0 N'000

Neither past due nor impaired 71,134,434 84,548 982 110247:863 265,931,279
Jos . 386,840,337 - 386,840,337
Impaired - 15,942,235 - 15,942,235
Gross 71,134,434 487,331,554 110,247,863 668,713,851
Impairment allowance - (15,942,235) - (15,942,235)
Net 71,134,434 471,389,319 110,247,863 652,771,616

The credit- quality of financial ass
available) or to historical informati

Trade and other recéivables co

are less.than six months with no defaults in the past and therefore were not subjected to ECL model.

ets that are neither past due nor iimpaired.can be referenced to external ratings (if
ion about the counterparty-default rates.

sists of balances. from Distribution comparues, staff Toans, cash advance and
prepayments. The counterparties have no external ratings. Except the distribution companies, these other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid asséts of less than three months matufities held by the-
considered fully recoverable with minimal credit risk, and therefore was not
Externally managed assets represents the Eurobond proceeds rnanaged by the: N1ger1an Sovereign Investmient
Authority,. The investments are il short term Tiquid assets, which has been fully liquidated subsequent to year end,

Central Bank of Nigeria. They are

and therefore was not subijected tq

ECL model.
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(i) Impairment assessment Jor trade receivables at 31 December 2017

The Comipany assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence that 4 finaricial asset is
impaired. A financial asset is impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events thdt ocourred after the initial récognition of the asset ( a loss event) and
that loss event (or-events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset that can be reliably
estimated. The Company recognisgd intérest on DISCOs account receivable balances, but the DISCOs has contested
thiese interest on the following grounds:--

(i) the interest was not included in the parameters used in determining the tariff payable by end users.

(i) the basis of interest cafculatipn was not clearly stated - thus the Company was using compounding and fater
changed to simple interest without g-calculating the previeus interest.

(iii) the DISCOs argued that the tariff end users pay for the electricity is not cost reflective and this coupled with.
government Ministries,. Departments and Agencies (MDAS) debt make. it impossible 10 meet up with the payment
obligations. _ ' '
In consideration of the above, theCompany recognised a.loss event, and have recognised an-impairment loss on the-
interest component-of the trade recéivable as follows:- '

31 December 2017 Trade Receivables - DISCOs
Note Principal Interest Total
N'000 N'000 NG00
DISCO gross carrying amount 17¢i) 744,174,927 202,098,351 946,273,278
Impairinent loss 12 ; (202,008351)  (202,098,351)
DISCO net carrying amount 743,174,927 S 544,174,927

Movement in the allowance for impalrment in respect of frade receivables
The movement in the allowance for infpairment on trade receivables during the year is.as follows:-

Movemient in impairment allowance 2017 2016

o N'000 N'000
Balance, beginning of the year 15,942,235 -
Impairment allowance for the year _ 202,098,351 15,942,235
Balance, end of the year 218,040,586 15,942,235
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{b)

)

(i).

would be terminated swhen all the esc

Liguidity risk

DING PLC

Liguidity risk is the risk thar the Company -will encounter difficuity in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities

that are settied by delivering cash or aj

possible, that it will always have suffi

without incurring unacceptable losées of
Measures available to. theCompany

Liquidity- management is a critical functi
energy purchases, thus the company

‘obligatioris to energy suppliers. The intg

other financial asset, The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ¢nsure, as far as
bient liquidity to meet ifs liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
rlskmg damage to the Company’s reputation.

1] mltlgate liquidity risk

fon in the Compan), as the receipts from its energy sales is.riot always.énough to pay for its
elies on various intervention facilities provided by the Federal Government to meet its
rvention facilities include amongst dthers.the following:-

Birreau of Public Enterprises (BPE) Escrow accotints.
In acéordance with the EPSR Act, the. glectricity industry needs to.transition to a new model; where a government owned bulk buyer

carries out contract management- and bu

has developed the settlemient, accounting

“Therefore, in order to accelerate priva

through  which the Federal Governme

Agreements (PPAs) with the successor.
-working capital as subsidy for shortfalls i

THhis escrow accotuit.représents a risk
capacity and electrical energy under the

Pursuant to its pawers. under Section 11

Ik trading (on behalf of the distribution companiés of DISCOs) until such time as the industry
. managerial and governance systems required for successful bilateral contracting.
e sector investments in power gencration, an. amount was set aside in an escrow -account,
it prowdes credit ‘enfiancement to the bulk purchaser that will enter into Power Purchase
ceneration companies and Independent Power Producers (IPPs) without using the Company's
in DISCO payments. _
guarantee to secure the Company's payment obligations to- sellers. for the sale of electrical
Power Purchase Agréements (PPAs), as proposed by thie Bureau of Public Enterprises (BPE).
of the Privatization Act, The Natlnna[ Council of Privatization (NCP) at its 5th meeting for

the year 20_1 3, on.2 December 2013, apprqyed the amount of NS_{) billion fiom the proceeds of the privatization of E_gl:nn Power Plc.,

to be placed in escrow accounts. Furthe
by BPE in escrow accounts.

This amount i$ to bé used solely for t
have:not made payment to the Compan

amount, whichever is earlier. Any bala

sum of N1.67 Billion fé_r Olorunsogo and N2.01 billion for Omotoshe Gencos were provided.

payment to the sellers (Generation Companies or GENCOs) in-the event that the DISCOs
's clearing account sufticient to pay the sellers, The Escrow account is for.a-3 year ‘peried and
w-fiinds have been disbursed and/or at the third anniversary of the deposit of the Escrow
ce in the escrow account as at the third anniversary of the account would be released to BPE.

‘However, the account is renewable if there is a payment default of a seller's invoiced amount.

). ' Central Bank af Nigeria (CBN) Paynient Assurance Facility (PAF)

On 1 March 2017, the Federal Executive Council approved the emergency and long term Power Sector Recovery Pian (PSRP)
backed by the World Bank, and interventions to assure paynient to. ihé .gas and generation sub sectors of the electricity industry.
‘Under the. plan, NBET is_to. enter into a loan agreement with the Central Bank of Nigeria to borrow the sum of ‘up ‘to
N701,936,483,451 (Seven hundred and one Billion, Nine hundred and thirty. six million, Four hundred. and eighty three thousand,
Fourhundred and Fifty one Naira) enlyjrepayable over a 10-year period at intérest-of 3% per annumy, for the purpose of implementing.
the payment assurance programme that giiarantees energy payments. for all electricity gencration and gas supply companies on the
natlonal grid.- The Federal Minjstry of Einance guaranteed the facﬂlty and the repayment would be threugh budgetary appropriations.
Asat the, reporting date the Company has drawn the sum of N109.69 billion (2016 : Nil) from this facility. (Note 22)

{iii) Budgetary appropriations by the Fedefal Government under the Power Sector Recovery Plan
The Federal ‘governmént through buligetary appropriations have provided fund to the compdny to enable it carry out its

responsibilities under the Power Sectdr Recovery Plarni: _As at the repm_'tmg date about N22.4 ‘billion ‘has be_en provided to the
-Company under this plan with additiongl contributions of N4.07 billion from the annual budget.

{2) Maturity profile of financial ]_iab_iﬁt_ieii

‘The following are the contractual undisgounted maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date
Carrying Contractual Less than ong
31 December 2017 Note amount cashflows year Above one year
S _ N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Non derivative financial tiabilities _ B
Trade and other payables 782,300,219 782,300,219 782,300,219 _ -
Borrowings. 238,287,465 238,287,465 125,668,957 112,618,508
.1,020,587,684  1,020,587,684 907,969,176 112,618.508
31 December 2016 o
Non derivative financial liabilities _ _
Trade and other payables 467,390,187 467,390,187 467,300,187 £
Borrowings 118,401,535 118,401,535 - 118,401,535
383,791,722 585,791,722 467,390,187 118,401,535
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Market risk

Market Tisk i5 the risk that changg
affect the Company’s income o
management is to manage and.con

RADING PLC
EMENTS
BER 2017

's in market prices,.such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices will
¢ the value of its holdings of financial instriments. The- objectiveé of market risk
rol market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return.

‘The Company manages market riks by keeping costs low through various cost. optimization programs. Moreover, market

(@

(ii)

(i)

‘The Company is not exposed to sd
‘Company is not permitted fo inves

{8

(&)

to an externally imposed capitai,

Regulatory risk

‘Capital risk management.

developments are monitored and
Foreign exchange risk

Exc’hang{: Tate risk arise from pay!
be mitigated by payments in USD

Inferest rate risk

All'the company's borrowings h
impact on its operations. It finan
its generated revenue.

Pricé risk

Thiis derives from the. fact that the
Regulatory Commission (NERC).. Thd
or renew it for a shorter period than'th

The Company’s objectives when 1
provide benefits for other stakehol

The Company considers its capital
cash equivalents, accounts. receivs
Tiabilities less other current liabilit
The Company relies on the cash re
allocations by the Féderal Governi
Capital is defined by total equity 4

iscussed regularly, and mitigating actions are taken where necessary

ment ohligations to GENCOs and facilities denomiinated in US Dollars. The risk would
bllars from International customers, and fund investment in US Dollars.

¢ fixed interest rates, therefore variations in the market interest rate may: have litile

cj: ifs-activities from funds provided by the government at fixed interest rates and through

curities-price risk because there aré no investments in equity held by the Company. The
'In equity investments.

company operates on a 10 year licence from its. regulatory authorify - Nigerian Electficity
: regulator might withdraw the licence before its expiration:or decline to renew it after expiration,
e Company expected,

managing capital ave to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern in order to
fers, and t& miintain an-optimal capital structure to redice ‘the cost of capital,

sfructure td include common share capital and net working capital (defined as cash.and
tble and other receivables and other current assets less accounts payable and accrued
es).

sources available from income on services provided, capital contributions and budgetary -
nent of Nigeria, _
nd it is monitored regularly by the Company’s management. The Company is not subject
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34.4

34.5

Events after the reporting date

Payment Assurance Facility (]
The Federal Executive Counc
Assurarice Facility for'the powe

EMENTS
ER 2017

N701 billion)
1 (FEC) at its meeting of March 1, 2017 approved a N701 billion' Payment

r sector, 10 be provided by the Central Bank of ngerla (CBN), The facility is a

10 - year loan-to the Company dt 5% interest. This facility is meant to provide'the Company the funds to assue

existing generation companies
to 909 of their invoices. As
however an extension of N6OG
made on their irvoices. At th

N300,088,451,480. After obtai

accrued shortfall of GENCOs

of payment of up t6.80% of their monthly invoices, and their Gas Suppliers up
it 31 December 2019, the total sum of N701 billioni has been fully utll:sed
biflion was approved to ensure that 100% payment.to generation companies-are
e tenure expiration of the facilities in June 2020 the unspent balance was
hing the requisite approvals, the balance was applied in paying N234 billion to
for July 2020 to June 2021. N66 billion was reserved to be disbursed on. the

approval of the Honourable Minister.of Finance Budget and National Planning to mitigate the risk of a call on

the World Bank PRG and to cd
at the date of the last reconciliati

Interest on the CBN N701 _b_illl
onie year. As at 31 December
accumulated on the two facilit
2021 had been paid.

Repayment of NBET's $350m
The $350m Eurobond Shareho
2018. The total principal, intery
the ptoceed from the liquidati
$12,636,724 payable to Debt
$12,520,190 from its 2019 bud

Transactions with generation

Between 1 February 2015 and

trillion against.invoices of N4
due to generation companies a
December 2021, the eleven
mvoices. of N3.773 trillion re
estimated interesi receivable is

Power Sector Reform Plan
NBET has received the sum of
received further sum of N§1.1

ver financial ebligation of NBET. The reconciled balance of the PAF facrhty as
on in the first quarter of 2022 was N5,964,896.364.

on loan became payable in January 2019 as the moratorium period- lapsed -after
2021, an interest. amouit of N116 billion and: principal of N278.4 billion had
es. On 17 January 2022 the total principal and interest duc as-at 31 December

Eurobond sharéholder loan

der loan availed to tlie:Company in March 2014 tell due for repayment-in June
pst and penalty on. late repayment.due for repaymerit was $430.10 million, while
on of the fund managed by NSIA was $417.46 million leaving a shortfall of
Management Office (DMO). Subsequently the Company has paid the sum
setary appropriation leaving a balance of §116,540, which was paid in 2021.

companies and distribution companies
31 December: 2021, the Company has paid the generation companies. N3.03

[014 teillion, represénting 75% of total outstariding. Total oiitstanding invoices

5 at 31 December 2021 is N985 billion and; between 1 February 2015 and 31
stribution companies have paid N1.308 trillion to the company from a total
presenting 35% payment: Total outstanding invoices is N2.465 trillion and
N931 billion based on interest rate of NIBOR -+4%.

N138 bi‘l!-iO’n from the _2'01'8'appropriation under the sefvice wide votes, and also
billion. from its 2020 budget appropriation, N139 Billion from 2021, and N4¢

billion: from 2022 budgetary appropriation for the Power Sector Reform program. The proceeds received has
been used to reduce the groang outstanding balance due to GENCOs, this is reflected in the outstanding
balances as at 31 January 2022, i

‘I‘rans’i_tional Electricity, Mar]th-

Following the declaration of

the Transitional Electricity Market (TEM) on 1 February 2015, the: Company

assumed the responsibility in t[!]e: transitional stage for purchasing bulk powér from generation companies-and

Inidependent Power Producers (.
which NBET has executed vest

[PP), and reselling same to- the distribution comapanies-and eligible customers, of
ng contracts with.
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‘Events after the reporting date Cont'd

Transitional Elecfricity Market cont'd

Foltlowing the Company's desighation as Nigeria's sovereign agent in international power sale agreements earlier

executed by the defunct Power
agreements for the novation o

Holding Company of Nigeria (PHCN), the company and PHCN in 2017 executed
f these agreements to the company. The agreements relate to the international

power expart to Societe Nigetienne d'Electricite (NIGELEC). and Communaute Electrique du Benin (CEB)
respectively. While NBET propeeded to negotiate a new contractual / commercial framework with CEB' and

NIGELEC respectively, thesd

Transmission Company of Nig
Some generation ¢ompanies in

Court cases

As at January 2022 there were ¢

were: not eventually execited due to challenges encountered with the
pria (TCN) that administered the contracts prior to the commencement of TEM.

the electricity market are currently serving these customers.

ubsisting Jawsnits relating to issues in the electricity market, in which NBET has

been listed amongst the Defendpnts:

Enugu Electricity Distrib
FHC/ABJ/CS/122/2020

fion Company (EEDC) V. NERC, BPE & NBET - Suit No.

By an exparte application, EEDC complained about NERC's regulatoty requirement for them to remit a
stipulated minimum payment 19 NBET, as provided under the 2016 — 2018 Minor Review-of Multi Year Tariff
Order (MYTO) 2015 and Minimum Remittance Order for the Year 2019, dated 19th August 2019, with
Effective Date of {st July 2019 (*“Minimum Remiittance Order 2019, and the December 2019 Minor Review
and of Multi Year Tariff Ordel (MYTO) 2015 and Minimum Remittance Order for the Year 2020, dated 31st
December 2019, with an effective date of 1st Jatuary 2020 (“Minimum Remittance Order 20207).

The court ordered that the defdndants be put on notice and an order was made asking parties to maintain status
quo. No date has been communicated to NBET yet, however, NERC was to procure a lawyer to defend NBET
and NERC. i

Mr., Chinwe Henry Mbakwe i vs NERC & 20 Ors. With suit No. FHC/ABJ/Cs/1128/2018.

The claimant alleged, that NBET has failed to pay sums due and.owing to the Generation Companies (GenCos)
promptly and as at when due, tfor the supply of power to the National Grld and that NBET continues: to owe,
delay payments and/or underp. invoices. This, he ¢laimed had resulted in the inability-of the GENCOs to meet
their operational payment obligations to various entities including gas suppliers. This breach of duty according
to the claimant, has contributed to the unsteady electricity supply in the ngerlan Electricity- Market. NBET has

(i)

(ii)

N503,259,141.36 of which the

ﬁlcd a motion seeking the dismyissal of the case.due to lack of merit.
The matter came up for mention on the 25th day of June 2019 at the Federal High Court; Lagos division. The
Court. could not. sit at the adjourned date of 26 November 2020 due to the Covid-19 pandemiic. The last

adjournment was on 24 March

Cyrex Energy Ltd & 1 Other
The parties. to. the law suit are:
(4th Defendant) and NBET

established by the FGN to pay

N2,292 847594 .44 of which

charge component has not -been
indebtedness was N966,257,55

2022 for hearing of the motion seeking. for the dismissal of the. case, but did not

sit. No new adjournment date has been given yet.

v. FGN & 4 Qthers

FGN (1st Defendant), Hon. AGF (2nd Defendant); CBN (3rd Defendant), NERC
5th Defendant). Tl_ie plaintiffs alleged that, the CBN NEMSF facility was
the plaintiffs and other power producers to address the payment shortfall duiing.

the interim period. After the second reconciliation, parties identified the outstanding debt to be

gas charge was N1,789,847.594.44 and. payment form ‘capacity charge: was

gas payment component had been disbursed to-the gas supplier but the capacity
paid till.date. As at the time of" filing of this suit, the: plaintiffs noted that the said
1.41, being the principal sum and accrued interest. calculated at the rate of 16%

i.e., the primme lendihg rate a§ dontained in- the PPA as 4%-and the LPR as at 2014 of 12%. The matter came up

on the 15th of December 2020
date is 4 October 2022.

for mention. The matter was adjourned till 11 March 2021, and the last adjourned
13
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Events after the reporting dat

The 2016 - 2018 minor review
for the year2019.

In July 2019 the Nigerian Elec
amongst other objectives, the p1
are fair to customers, and are su
defivities including a reasonable

: Cont'd
of Multi Year Tariff Order (MYTO) 2015 and minimum remittance order

ricity Regulatory Commission (NERC) issued the above order which address
ovision of cost reflective tariffs, thus ensuring that prices charged by licensees
fficient to:aliow licensees that operate efficiently to recover the full cost of their
returnt on the capital invested in the husiness.

Reclassification of N2 billion Borrowed from capital fund to deposit for shares.

On 17 September 2020, the Bo3
capital fund, approved by the bq
treated as deposit for shates (equ

Renewal of operating licence

The ten years bulk electricity p
Regulatory Commission (NERC
effect from 15 November 2021.

Covid - 19 pandemic
During the year 2020, the wor
economy was affected as the
curfews, social distancing and d
down as the. lockdown affected
distribution companies custome
affected the remittance of the

rd of Directors of the: Company résolved that the N2 billion borrowed from the
bard-on 7 July 2014, for financing the recurrent expenditure, be reclassified and
[ty).

irchase and resale licence: issued to the company from-the Nigerian Electricity
-expired. in November 2021, and was renewed for a further term:of 3years with

Id was inflicted with the' Covid -19 pandemic. In Nigeria, all sectors of the
rovernment implemented lockdowns, restrictions in lfocal aind global travels,
ther measures to curb the spread of the viris. The Company's busingss slowed
economic activities :and cash flow of the distribution cdm'panies. Many of the
rs faced economiic hardship and were unable to pay their electricity bills and this
DISCOs to the Company. Further, visitations, meetings and other forms of

physical engagements. were h_aljf_:_d, while lower level staff worked from home in accordance with the Federal

Government directive. The con

equent effect of the Nigerian economy slipping into recession, the low price of

crude oil - which is the major s
adversely impacted on the abilj

burce of revenue for-the government, and fall in the excharige rate of the Naira
of the DISCOs to meet up with their payment obligation to the Company.,

H()'Wever the Company strived {0 achieve the best that ¢ould be done in the face of these daunting challenges.
Several cost optimisation measdres were introduced, and re-engineering of the processes to take advantage of

new transformative business. opp

ortunities became imperative.
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STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDED

Revenue.

Less bought-in matéridls and serviced:

Other operating income

Value eroded

Distributed as follows

Employees:
To pay salaries, wages and other staf]

Maintenanice of assets:
Depreciation and amortization

Future:
Transfer to reserve

Value eroded

Value: added represents the wealth crd
investment for the future creation.of mo

TRADING PLC
L STATEMENTS
TBER 2017
2017 2016
N'000 % N'000 %
669,054,522 439,736,876
{824,124,602) (439,384.861)
6,507 9.549
(155,003,573) 100 361,564 100
Fcosts 625,989 ). 561,622 155
146,388 (0) 134,565 37
(155,835,949 100 (334,623}  (93)
_(155,063,573) 100, 361,564 100

e wealth.
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ated through the use of the Compa_nyj's assets by its employees and re-




‘NIGERIAN BULK ELECTRICITY TRBADING PLC
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

2017 2016 2015 2014. 2013
_ N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N800
ASSETS & LIABILITIES,
Non-current assets. 661,388 280,472 321,573 220,758 189,027
Net current assets 153,904,393 189,492,178 144,815,553 84,749,889 16,054,573
Non-current liabilities (238.287.465) _ (118.401,535) (76.650,353) (66,631,275} . -
Net assets (83721684) 71371115 68486772 _ 18348372 _ 16,243,600
EQUITY | y | |
Share capita] 10,000 10,060 10,000 10,000 10,000
Contribittions. by the Féderal Government of o
Nigeria 4,072,736 2,308,875 1,708.875 1,574,775 1,219,649
Power trading capital 22,410,981 22,410,981 20,933,413 18,776,003 15,717,672
BPE Escrow accounts 54,008,483 54,008,485 54,004,059 - -
NEMSF _ 459,679 459,679 - - -
Accumulated profit / (Ioss). (164,683,565) (8.847,616) (7,492,282)  (2,029,900)  (703,721)
Fair value reserves LD 1,020,711 (677.293) 17.494 -
Total equity (83,721,684) TJL3TLIIS 68,486,772 18,348,372 16,243,600
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013

N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Revenue 669,054,522 439,736,876 260,615,491 162,641 377,134
Ottier income. 6,507 9,549 10 - 1,050
Cost of sales (621.529,623)  (434,524,785)  (261,695,165) - -
Operating expenses {1,294,894) (1,071,362) (1,087,739)  (1,102,800) (764,500).
Net finance inicome / (cost) 25,889 10,436,624 (2,118,582)  (1,562,417) 2,825
Impairment charge. (202,098,351) _ (15,942,235) - - -
Loss for the year (155,835,949} (1,355,334) {4,285,985) (2,502,576) (383,491)
Other comprehensive ncome {0). 1,020,711 (677,293) 17,494 -
Total comprehensive income _(155,835,949) (334,623) (4.963,278)  (2,485,082) _ ({383.491)
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